Contract ID#: CQS8S13000022

Contract Details

Department; Social Services Serwces

E-T1-17

SERVICE Medicaid Fraud Svcs

NIFS D #: CLSS17000022

NIFS Entry Date: 02/21 /17

Term: from 01/01/17 to 12/31/17

New [] Renewal [] 1) Mandated Program: Yes [ No []
Amendment = 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes No [_]
Time Extension [ _] 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance Attached: Yes[] | No[]
Addl. Funds ] 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. Disclosure Attached: Yes[] | No[X
Ellaasr;#ket Resolytion 5) Insurance Required Yes No []

Agency Informatlon

(IPRO)

Name Is]and Peel Rcwew Organwatlcm

Vendor II‘DHI ] ]2662689

Depaumenr Contact Mlchaf,l Kanown?

Address 1979 Marcus Avenue,

\ Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Email: twill@ipro.org

Centact Person Theodore O, Will

Address 60 Chatles Lindberg Blvd

Fhone 516 326-7767

Phone 516 227-7452
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Contract [D#: COSS13000022 Department: Social Services

o

Contract Summary

Description : Medicaid Fraud Services =

Purpose: The New York State Association of Counties and its member counties have been working with the New York State Office of Medicaid
Inspector General (“OMIG™) on a demonstration project (“Demo Project”) designed to assist the State in tackling Medicaid fraud, waste and
abuse at the county level, The Vendor is qualified to provide Medicaid compliance services, (Te amend contract fo extend for a one year period
under the terms of the original agreement,)

Method of Procurement: RFP

Procurement History; This is the first time we are using this vendor,

Description of General Provisions; The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement shall involve the conducting of financial
& forensic audits in accordance & compliance with NYS auditing policies and standards and data analysis, utilizing a variety of tools and
methods, to assist the County in identifying Medicaid fraud, waste and abuse by providers of Medicaid services, Assist the County in
developing leads and identifying appropriate targets for audits using independently obtained information and information provided by the
County, including but not limited to information obtained through IBM’s VerifyNY reports, information maintained by the State Department
of Health (“DOH”) and the Department relating to Medicaid expenditures as well as from other reliable sources of leads and information.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Federal _50 % State _S0_ % County __ %

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: No Change

Recommendation: (approve as submitted)

Advisement Informatlon

BUDGET CODES : OURC i (DEX/OBJECT CODE. ... AMOUN
Fund: GEN Revenue C(mtract |:| ; |
Control: 24 County $ 2 $
Resp: 2400 Federal $ 50,000.00 3 $
Object: DES00 State $ 50,000.00 4 SSGEN2400/DES00 $100,000.00
Transaction: cQ Capital 3 5 %
Other $ 6 $
RENEWAL TOTAL | § 100,000,00 TOTAL | $ 100,000.00

% Increase

% Decrease Docoment Prepared By:

132192

PR5254 (8/04)

NS Cortitation T T Comraller CeriRea i
iyt s ocumont was ccepted i NIFS. oty b an e s s ocon i gt |
Mame Name Dale S
J/ubh
Date Dale {For Office Use Only)
E #:







RULES RESOLUTION NO.  —2017

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES AND
ISLAND PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION, INC.

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. to perform
financial and forensic audits to identify Medicaid fraud, waste and abuse by
providers of Medicaid services, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of

the Legislature, now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment

to the agreement with Island Peer Review Organization, Inc.






CESS170000°2C

N“:n Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Island Peer Review Organization {IPRO)

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: §  100,000.00

Amount to be encumbered: $ 100,000.00

Thisis a New Contract Advisement v Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement — NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 01/01/17 to 12/31/17

Has work or services on this contract commenced? v Yes No

If yes, please explain: Ongoing services.

4. Funding Source:

¥ General Fund (GEN) __ Grant Fund (GRT)

. Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal % 50

__ Other State % 50

County % 0
Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? / Yes No
If not, will it require a future boerrowing? Yes No

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? Yes No / N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? Yes No / N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

The New York State Asscciation of Counties and its member counties have been working with the New York State
Office of Medicaid Inspector General {"OMIG") or a demonstration project (“Demo Project”) designed to assist the
State in tackling Medicaid fraud, waste and abuse at the county levei.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes No N/A
Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature Yes ____No N/A

Date of approval(s)} and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar asnounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

CLSS16000012  $150,000.00







AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official
deliberations.

Z@Mﬂum- W\w 3‘/ / /7

Signature Title Date 7

Print Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

1 certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
1 certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA,
Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the
item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submitted to NIFA for review,

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.






George Maragos
Compiroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mingola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, professional or human services confracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments,

CONTRACTOR NAME: Island Peer Review Organization (IPRO)

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: 1979 Marcus Ave., Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

FEDERAL TAX ID #: 112662689

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“M”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

I. OO0 The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in [newspaper| on
|[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on [date]. [#] of
sealed bids were received and opened.

IL. O The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.
The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on
[date]. Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by

advertisement in [newspaper], posting on indusiry websites, via
email to interested parties and by publication on the County procurement website. Proposals were due
on [date]. [state #] proposals were received and evaluated. The

evaluation committee consisted of’

(list # of persons on
committee and their respective departments). The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the
scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected.







IIL %] This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract.

The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on __juaJeMébe 13,203 [date]. This is a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP
(copiecs of the relevant pages are attached). The original confract was entered into
after i L¥Q (wpS JESWED

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation
of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the county.

IV. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the
department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[J A. The contract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

O B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed
superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged fo be able to perform more quickly than other
proposers.

V. [0 Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

[0 A. There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

[0 B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a
federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

O C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New York State Office of General Services contract
no, , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.







[0 D, Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-o0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

VL. (O This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider., In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable,

VIL. O This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

Instructions with respect to Sections VIII, IX and X: All Departments must check the box for VIIIL.
Then, check the box for either 1X or X, as applicable.

VIIL. ™ Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWRBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptrolier’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers.

IX. ﬁ Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller.

X. [ Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

In_addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or two employees: [ a review of the
criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the
Compitroller’s Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the

contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes.
(4 o vl

Depal;l’fnent Head Si}ﬁture

NOTE: Any information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the connty’s “staff summary” form
in liew of a separate memorandun,
Compt, form Pers./Prof. Services Comiracts: Rev. 03/16 3






POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions
pursuant to the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and
ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two
years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the
campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County
Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?
If yes, to what campaign committee?

None of the corporate officers nor the organization has made a political contribution to

any of the candidates for positions described above.

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or
Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts,

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution{s) to the campaign committees
identified above were made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental

benefit or in exchange for any benefit or remuneration.

Vendor:_Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. (IPRO)

e _
Dated: 12/20/2016 Signed: %@ f ﬁ% ‘?/
Alan F. King /

Title: Sr. VP & Chief Financial Officer

Print Name:

Rev. 3-2016






PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

Ali questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name _ Theodore O. Will
Date of birth _ 12 / 25 ;1955
Home address 47 Stillwell Lane

City/statefzip__Woodbury, NY 11797
1979 Marcus Avenue

Business address
City/state/zip _-ake Success, NY 11042

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer _10_/ 01 /1984 Secretary i

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner i

Vice President / / / /

(Other)

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO _X |If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO _xx If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO x
If Yes, provide details.

Rev. 3-2016






6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES _ NO x
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO _x_If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES __ NO _x_  If Yes, provide
detaiis for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

Is there any felony charge pending againstyou? YES __ NO _X  If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO_Xx If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO x _ If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES __ NO x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.

Rev. 3-2016






10.

1.

12.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response fo the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5?7 YES___ NO_Xx  If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ____ NO x__  If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES ____ NO _x_ If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
year.

Rev. 3-2016






CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, _Theodore O. Will , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 16 day of February 201

. ROSENDA LIMA
Notary Public, State of New York
* No. 01LIB162766
M/ﬁﬁ O Qualified in Nassau Countgo /?

: Commission Expires March 19,
yﬂfary Public

IPRO
Name of submitting business

Theodore O. Will i

Sig naturw
Chief E tive Officer

Title

02 / 16 ; 2017
Date

Rev. 3-2016






PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire. ‘

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name Harry M. Feder

Date of birth 04 s 28 ; 1950
3725 Henry Hudsch Parkway

Home address

City/state/zip Bronx, NY 10463
1979 Marcus Avenue

Business address
Lake Success, NY 11042

City/state/zip
Telephone 516-209-5528

Other present address(es)
City/statefzip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President f / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board f / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President 05 /7 01/ 87  Present {1

(Other) COO

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO _X_ If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO _xx If Yes, provide details.

"Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO x_;
If Yes, provide details.

Rev. 3-2016






6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO x__
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

4.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not [imited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NQ _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance,

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES __ NO _x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If *Yes’, provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO _X  If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO _X_ |If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against yoU? YES NO x If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES __ NO _x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.

Rev. 3-2016






10.

11.

12.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO X IfYes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x_  If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response fo Question 57 YES___ NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO x__ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES _~ NO _x_  If Yes:
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x  If Yes, provide details for each such
year.

Rev. 3-2016






CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, Harry M. Feder , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County willi rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a confract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 22 day of December 20 16

ROSENDA LIMA
: Notary Public, State of New York
1 /2 é A No. 01L16162766
A

Qualified in Nassau County ﬂ
No}afy Public Commission Expires March 18, 20,

IPRO
Name of submitting business

Harry M. Feder

Signéture

Chief Operatlng Officer
Title

12 4, 22, 2016
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name Clare B. Bradley, M.D.

Date of bith 11/ 24 ; 1956
Home address 2 Currier Avenue

City/state/zip__Melville, NY 11747
1979 Marcus Avenue

Business address
CltyfstateIZIp Lake Success, NY 11042

Telephone 516-326-7767

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other) Chief Medical Officer as of 01/03/2003

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES___ NO_X If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _xx If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES __ NO x_:
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES __ NO x _
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance,

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES
NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES __ NO _x_  |f Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If "Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

C)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO _X | Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO_x If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO x_ If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfuiness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES _ NO _x_  If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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10.

11.

12.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES _ NO X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5?7 YES ___ NO _X_  If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES __ NO x__ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES__ NO _x_  If Yes:
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, _Clare B. Bradley, M.D. , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 16 day of February 201

ROSENDA LIMA
Notary Public:’i 3%a1tgzo_jf6[\éew York
/ ) No. 0
MCA ~77 - Qualified in Nassau County / i

i issi i rch 19, 20
Notary Public Commission Expires Ma

IPRO
Name of submitting business

Clare B. Bradley, M.D.
Print name

Signature L
Chief Medical Officer

Title

02 , 16 , 2017

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any guestion, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name __AAlan F. King

Date of birth 09/ 15 ; 1945
Home address 319 Peachtree Drive

City/state/zip__East Norwich, NY 11732
1979 Marcus Avenue

Business address
City/state/zip Lake Success, NY 11042

Telephone __ 516-326-7767

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer 07 / 05 /2005 Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other)

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES __ NO_X_If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any cther form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _xx If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO x_:
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES __ NO x__
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO x_ If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO _x_ [f Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES __ NO _x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes’, provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO _X  [f Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO _x If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO x_ If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NO x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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9.

10.

1.

12.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in viclation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES___ NO _X [f Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO x__ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES _ NO _x_  f Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, _Alan F. King , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 16 day of February 201

/ Notary Public, State of New Yor
A W’t A A ¥ No 01116162766

i Qualified in Nagsau County
N?té "y Public Commission Expires March 19, 20

IPRO
Name of submitting business

Alan F. King
Print name

4/7““%77

Signature

Sr. VP and Chief Financial Officer
Title

02 / 16 ,2017
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principa[ Name Donald A. W|n|k0ff, MD.

Date of birth 04 / 14 7 1932

Home address 12 Woodward Road
City/state/zip__ West Nyack, NY 10994

City/statefzip __Lake Success, NY 11042
Telephone __ 516-326-7767
Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President 06 ; 07 ;2016 Treasurer [

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other)

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO_X_ |If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _xx If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO X
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES __ NO x__
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X__ If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or atherwise affect such
business's ability to bid or propose on contract? YES __ NO _x_  If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Questicn 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any porticn of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If “Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _X  If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO _x If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO x  If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NO x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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e} Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO X_ If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x_ if Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on hehalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES __ NO _x_ i Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

10. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES _ NO x__ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

11. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES __ NO _x_  If Yes:
provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, Donald A. Winikoff, M.D. , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and hefore the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 14 day of February 201

ROSENDA LIMA
M M » . Notary F:\IUbIEOG"l 3tate of New York
7 0. 6162766
A EAT e Qualified in Nassau County
/) tary Public Commission Expires March 19, 20
IPRO

Name of submitting business

Donald A. Winikoff, M.D.

Print name a9 1) /

4/ ﬁf”%-é’/ f:/; "%&gﬁ Ao j/ 1/ /> ‘
Signature e
President
Title

02 , 14 , 2017
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO
SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL
WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR
AWARD

1 Principal Name Warren R. Betty, M.D.

Date of birth _04 7 21/ 1931
14B New Freedom Road

Home address

City/state/zip___Medford, NJ 08055
19792 Marcus Avenue

Business address
Lake Success, NY 11042

City/state/zip
Telephone _ 516-326-7767
Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

list of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President I Treasurer 06 / 07 ;2016
Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /
Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /
Vice President / / / /
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO _X_ If Yes, provide details.

;l. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _xx If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO x_;
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES __ NO x__
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO x_ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES __ NO _x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptey proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a) Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _X _ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO _X_ If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

c) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO x If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

d) In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NO x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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e) In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

9. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES ___ NO _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

10. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ____ NO x__ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

11. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES _ NO _x_  If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

12. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x  If Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE [N
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, _Warren R. Betty, M.D. , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowiedge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 14 day of February 201

-

ROSENDA LLIMA
/ - Notary l;’\'ublié:, Sta;g of New York
/ 0. 01LIG162766
U AL 7 A A Qualified in Nassau County
>|-6tary Public Commission Expires March 19, 20
o

’

IPRO
Name of submitting business

Warren R. Betty, M.D.
Print name

it B _q_._m_

Signature

Treasurer
Tiile

02 / 14 ; 2017
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these guestionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name _ Robert G. Lerner, M.D.
Date of birth _03 / 30 /1936

Home address _11 Dell Drive
City/state/zip___Eastchester, NY 10709
Business address 1979 Marcus Avenue
City/statefzip _ Lake Success, NY 11042
Telephone __ 516-326-7767

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephcone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary _06 / 07 /2016

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner / /

Vice President / / / /

(Other)

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO_X If Yes, provide details.

Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _xx [f Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO x_;
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section 5 in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES _ NO x__
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automaticaily, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NO _x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES ___
NO _x_If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
and/or is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES __~ NO _x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES ___ NO _X_ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO _X If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NOx If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related fo the conduct of business? YES ___ NO _x__  If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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10.

11.

12.

e) Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES ___ NO X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x_  If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/for the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES ___ NO _X_  If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO x_ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES___ NO _x_  If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x_ If Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, _Robert G. Lerner, M.D. , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rety cn the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 14 day of February 201

Gt Clorne
i unlic, St
/ Notary Public L S:TUGE'.‘itgzo"rfa%ew York

Qualified in Nassay Co 4
Commission Expires March 1311%’0

IPRO
Name of submitfing business

Robert G. Lerner, M.D.

Signature

Secretary
Title

02 ; 14, 2017
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All gquestions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who
hold a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or
printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of
the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO

SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL

WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR

AWARD

1.

Principal Name __John Friedman, M.D.
Date of birth __ 01 / 20 / 1949

Home address __168 Wesiminster Avenue
City/state/zip__ Syracuse, NY 13210
Business address 1979 Marcus Avenue
City/statefzip __Lake Success, NY 11042
Telephone __ 516-326-7767

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President / / Treasurer / /

Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /

Chief Exec. Officer / / Secretary / /

Chief Financial Officer / / Partner ____/ /

Vice President _06 / 07 /2016 / /

(Other)

Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES ___ NO _X If Yes, provide details.

Are there any cutstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any
other type of contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business
submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO _xx If Yes, provide details.

Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or not-

for-profit organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? YES ___ NO x
If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in
Section § in the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or officer? YES ___ NO x
If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by
operation of law, or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy
the appropriate page and attach it to the guestionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit
organizations listed in Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a.

Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that
agency?
YES NOC _x If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any
contracts cancelled for cause? YES NO X If Yes, provide details for each
such instance.

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract,
including, but not limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? YES __
NG x_  f Yes, provide details for each such instance.

Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it;
andfor is any action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such
business’s ability to bid or propose on contract? YES ___ NO _x _ If Yes, provide
details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a
bankruptcy petition and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during
the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of
bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is
any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever
initiated? If "Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the questionnaire.)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Is there any felony charge pending against you? YES __ NO _X_ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you? YES NO X If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

Is there any administrative charge pending against you? YES NO x  If
Yes, provide details for each such charge.

In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or
of any other ¢rime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts
of which related to the conduct of business? YES ___ NOQO _x_ If Yes, provide
details for each such conviction.
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10.

11.

12.

e} Inthe past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a
misdemeanor?
YES __ NO X If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

f) Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or
statutory charges? YES NO _x _ If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5
years, have you been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the
subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed at,
for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in
response to Question 57 YES __ NO _Xx_If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization
listed in response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil
anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency,
including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while you were a
principal owner or officer? YES _____ NO x__ If Yes; provide details for each such
investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in
response to Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative
proceedings with respect to any professional license held? YES __ NO _x_ If Yes;
provide details for each such instance.

For the past & tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited
to water and sewer charges? YES NO _x _ If Yes, provide details for each such
year.
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

|, __John Friedman, M.D. , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
guestionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 14 day of February 2017

ROSENDA ur}na y k'
. Notary Public, State of New Yor
%/ P o Y o, 01116162766
% i Qualified in Nassau County ﬂ

otary Public Commission Expires March 19, 20

iPRO
Name of submitting business

John Friedman, M.D.
Print name

Cfuktioc)ne

Signature’

Vice President
Title

02 ;14 4 2017
Date
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
taking into consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to
perform the services required by the County, offers the best value to the County and who will
best promote the public interest.

In addifion to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this
guestionnaire. The questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.”
No blanks. '

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING
QUESTIONS).

Date: December 22, 2016

1) Proposer’s Legal Name: Island Peer Review Organization, Tng.

2) Address of Place of Businegs: 1279 Marcus Avenue, Lake Success, NY 11042

List all other business addresses used within last five years:
None

3) Mailing Address (if different):

Phone : 516-326-7767

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent

4) Dun and Bradstreet number;_147627939

5) Federal LD, Number; 11-2662689

6) The proposer is a (check cne): Sole Proprieforship Partnership
Corporation _%_ Other (Describe) _ Not-for-Profit

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other
business?

Yes _ No X If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No X If Yes, please
provide details;
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9} Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by,

any other business? Yes ¥ No If Yes, provide details.
See attached continuation sheet.

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau
County or any other government entity terminated? Yes __ No ¥ If Yes, state the
name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation
or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes _ No ¥
If Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any
affiliated business, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in
the past & years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of
a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local
prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to acfivities
performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business.

Yes__ No_¥X If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any
affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years,
has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an investigation by
any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory
agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated
business. Yes___ No _# If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business
had, either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the
charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the
submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes ___ No _X  If Yes, provide details for
each such charge.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? Yes__ No _*  If Yes, provide details
for each such charge.

c) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after frial or by plea, of any felony
and/or any other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the
underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? Yes __ No i
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If Yes, provide details for each such conviction

d) Inthe past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
Yes ___ No X |If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? Yes ___ No _X  If Yes, provide details for each such
occurrence.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with
respect to any professional license held? Yes __ No_% ; If Yes, provide details for
each such instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to
pay any applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not
limited to water and sewer charges? Yes ___ No *  If Yes, provide details for each
such year. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked ‘YES'. If you need more
space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no
conflicts exist, please expressly state “No conflict exists.”
{iy Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has
that may create a confiict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists.

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County
public servant that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict
of interast in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict exists.

(i) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or
the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

No conflict existe.

b} Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the

County that a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.
If any conflict of interest became know, that individual would not be

permitted to work on the contract.
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A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any pricr similar experiences, and
the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:
i)  Date of formation; July 1983

i) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the

company, including shareholders, members, general or limited partner; ¥one, IPRO is a
not-for-profit organizaticn.

iiiy Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company; gee attached
iv) State of incorporation (if applicable); New York

v)  The number of employees in the firm; 495

vi)  Annual revenue of firm; approximately £80 million

vii)  Summary of relevant accomplishments Currently hold approximately 100 government
and private contracts.

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.
B. Indicate number of years in business. 33 years

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the

Proposer’s capacity and reliability to perform these services. IPRO has successfully performed
gimilar work for Federal and NYS Covernment contracts.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer
has provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to
perform this work.

Westchester Count
Company s unty

Contact Person Katherine Waluschka, Esg. Associate Commisgioner

Address 112 East Pond Road, 5th Floor

City/State _White Plains, NY 10601

Telephone 814-995-5572

914-995-9285
Fax #

E-Mail Address kkws@westchestergov.com
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Company

Dutchess County

Contact Person Bridget Goddard - Assistant to the Commissioner

60 Market Street
Address

City/State _ Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

Telephone _B845-486-3007

Fax#  845-486-3090

E-Mail Address bridget.goddardedfa.state.ny.us

Company _ Albany County DSS

Contact Person John Waterhouge, Principal BExaminer-Fraud Unit/Medical Provider Fraud

Address 162 Washington Street

City/State _Albany, NY 12210

Telephone _518-447-5548

Fax# 518-447-7722

E-Mail Address john.waterson@albanycounty.com
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CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE
SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE
FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

| Alan F. King , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all
the items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of
attachments; that | supplied fuil and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in
circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of
the contract; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business
entity.

Sworn to before me this 22nd day of December 2016
o i ST o
0la LONG, ataté of New YOr.
cf}ém o waodm%}s 62766
H Uatfied in Nassak Loun
Nc?éry Public Commission Expires March 18, 3.'0 i

Name of submitting business: Igsland Peer Review Organization, Inc.

By: Alan F. King

ﬂ Pnnt n;Z’e/,Zé/m

Slgnature

S8r. VP and Chief Financial Officer
Title

12 ; 22 / 2016
Date
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR'’S DISCLOSURE FORM

I.Pknneofthefknﬁy: Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. (IPRO)

Address: 1979 Marcus Avenue

City, State and Zip Code:_Liake Success, KY 11042

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:;  11-2662889

3. Type of Business: Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture

Ltd. Liability Co Closely Held Corp Not-for-Profit  giher (specify)

4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of
Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional
sheets if necessary):

See attached lists.

5. List names and addresses of all sharcholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

There are no shareholders, memberg, or partners, IPRO is a not-for-profit organization.
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line

1. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

Lumetra Healthcare Solutions, affiliated company will not take part in the

performance of this contract. Logiqual affiliated company, inactive, will not

take part in the performance of this contract. IPRO National Medical Review, Ltd.,

Interactive, will not take part in the performance of this contract.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or
organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter
before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or
committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The
term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

None
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete
description of lobbying activities,

(c} List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate,

Dated: 12/22/201¢6 Signed: %4@/%%}7/

Print Name: 2lan F. King

Title;: Sr. VP and Chief Financial Cfficer







Corporate Headquarters 150
1979 Marcus Avenue 001 7008
Lake Success, NY 110421072 %
(516) 326-7767 —_
wWwWw.ipro.org

Improving Healtheare
for the Common Good®

IPRO — Top Executives

Theodore O. Will, MPA
Chief Executive Officer
\/ c/o IPRO
1979 Marcus Avenue
Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Harry M. Feder, MPA

Sr. Vice President and Chief Operating Officer
¢/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Clare Bradley Pollet, MD, MPH

Sr. Vice President and Chief Medical Officer
c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Alan F. King, MBA

Sr. Vice President and Chief Financial Cfficer
cfo IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072
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Corporate Headquarters
1972 Mavcus Avenue

Lake Succaess, NY 11042-1072
(516) 326-7767
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Improving Healtheare
for the Common Good®

IPRO - Officers

‘Donald A. Winikoff, M.D.
President

cfo IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

arren R. Betty, M.D.
Treasurer

c/o IPRO
1979 Marcus Avenue
Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Robert G. Lerner, M.D.
\/ Secretary
c/o IPRO
1979 Marcus Avenue
Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

John Friedman, M.D.

Vice President

cfo IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

ISO
9001:2008
CERTIFIED
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Corporate Headguarters
1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072
(516) 326-7767
www.ipro.org

Improving Healthcare
for tha Common Good®

IPRO - Directors

Carlos Alvarez

Director

¢/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Bill Beighe

Director

c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Bruce Chernof, MD

Director

c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

William A. Dolan, MD

Director

c/o IPRO

19792 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Roy Graham

Director

c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Paui F. Macielak, Esq.

Director

c/lo IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

1SO

"9001:2008
CERTIFIED
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Corporate Headquarters
1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072
(516) 326-7767
www,ipro.org

Improving Healthcare
for the Cormmon Good®

IPRO — Directors

Brian Murray, MD

Director

¢/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Ronald A. Paynter, M.D.
Director

¢fo IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Carol Rodat

Director

¢/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Paul J. Rowland

Director

c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Erdal Sarac, MD

Director

c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

John Sardelis, Dr. P.H.

Director

c/o IPRO

1972 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

IS0
9001:2008
CERTIFIED
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Corporate Headguarters
1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072
(516) 326-7767
www.ipro.org

Improving Healthcare
for the Common Good®

IPRO - Directors

Raymond D. Sweeney

Director

cfo IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Keith Anthony Taylor

Director

c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Lois Wagh

Director

c¢/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Joel Yohai, M.D.

Director

c/o IPRO

1979 Marcus Avenue

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

ISO

9001:2008
CERTIFIED
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AMENDMENT NO. 111

This AMENDMENT, dated as of January 1, 2017, (together with the exhibit hereto, this
“Amendment”), between (i) Nassau County, a municipal corporation having its principal office at
1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 {the “County™), acting for and on behalf of the
County Department of Social Services, having its principal office at 60 Charles Lindbergh Blvd.,
Uniondale, New York 11553 (the “Department”), and (ii) and Island Peer Review Organization,
Inc. (*IPRO™), a national not- for-profit organization, having its principal office at 1979 Marcus
Avenue, Lake Success, New York 11042-1072(the "Contractor™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQSS13000022 between the County
and the Contractor, executed on behalf of the County on November 13, 2013 as amended by the
amendment executed on behalf of the County on October 14, 2014, as amended by the
amendment executed on behalf of the County on July 7, 2016 as so amended, (the “Original
Agreement”), the Contractor provides Medicaid Fraud Auditing services for the County, which
services are more fully described in the Original Agreement (the services contemplated by the
Original Agreement, the “Services™);

WHEREAS, The term of this Agreement is from October 1, 2013 through December 31,
2016 (the “Original Term);

WHEREAS; the Maximum Amount that the County agreed to reimburse the Contractor
for Services under the Original Agreement was Eight Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars and
00/100 ($870,000.00) (the “Maximum Amount™); and

WHEREAS; the County and the Contractor desire to renew the Original Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
in this Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

1. Renewal Term. The Original Agreement shall be renewed and thereby extended for
one (1) year, so that the termination date of the Original Agreement, as amended by this
Amendment (the “Amended Agreement™), shall be December 31, 2017.

2, Maximum Amount. The Maximum Amount in the Original Agreement shall be
increased by One Hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($100,000.00), payable for Services
rendered during the renewal term, so that the Maximum Amount that the County shall pay to the
Contractor as full consideration for all Services provided under the Amended Agreement shall be
Nine Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($970,000.00) {the “Amended Maximum
Amount™).

3. Full Force and Effect. All the terms and conditions of the Original Agreement not

expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full force and effect and govern the
relationship of the parties for the term of the Amended Agreement.

-1-






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of

the date first above written.

130956

ISLAND PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION, INC.

By: MW Z %WW

Name: Alan F. King

Title:_Sr. VP and Chief Flnanmal Officer

Date: _12/20/2016

NASSAU COUNTY

By:

Name:

Title:  County Executive

0 Deputy County Executive

Date:

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK






STATE OF NEW YORK)

)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)
On the day of in the year 201 before me personally came
to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of ; that he or she is a County

Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and which
executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto pursuant to
Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)
On the 20thday of December in the year 201 6 before me personally came
Alan F. King to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of _Nassau ; that he or she is the
SR. VP & CFO of IPRO , the corporation described herein

and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by
authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

NOTARY PUBLIC

7 A
/fa"@?&zxdf/m o

_/ ROSENDA LIMA
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01116162766
Qualified in Nassau County
Commission Expires March 19, 200 7.
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U.8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE |
OFFIGE OF JUSTICE PROGRAME
OFFICE QF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Coverad Transactions
{Sub-Reciplent)

This certification [s reqguired by the regulations Implementing Exetutive Crder 12549, Debarment
and Suspension, 28 CFR Part 67, Section 67,610, Paridipants' responsibliies. The regulations
were published as Part Vil of the May 28, 1888 Federal Register {pages 19160-19211).
{BEFORE COWPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

{1} The prospective lower fler participant cerlifies, by submission of thie proposal, that nelther it |
har tts principals gre presently debarad, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntardly excluded from participation In tis transaction by any Federal
department of agency.

{#) Where the prospactive lower Her pariclpant is unable fo ceriify to any of the statemanis in
thiz certification, such prospective participant shali attach an expianation fo this proposal,

Name and Tltie of Authorized Representative wielivy

Signature Date

None - No Lower Tier Covered Transactions
Name of Organization

Address of Organization

maenn WHP FORM 4081 (REV. 2/89) Pravious aditlons are ohaciste
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Instrictions for Cerfifleation

1, By signing and submitiing this proposal, the prospestive lower tler participant is providing the
gerfificadinn set out below,

2. The gertification In this clause Is a materal representailon of fact upon which reltance was placed when
this transsiction wag entersd Info, [ it is later determined that the prospective lower tler participant
knowlngly rendered an erroneous carification, in addiflon to other remedies available fo the Federal
Government, the depariment or agency with which thls transaction originated may pursue avallable
ramedios, including suspension andfor debarment,

3, The prospective lower ter participant shall provide immediate written notlce to the person to which this
proposal 18 submitted if at any fime the prospective lower tier partivipant lsams that its cettification was
erronsous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed clroumstances,

4. The terms “covared transaction," "debarred,” "suspsnded,” "Ineligible,” "lowar tler covered transaction,”
*participant,” "person,” "primary covarad fransaction,” "principal,” “proposes," and "voluntarlly excluded,” as
used In this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of rules
frplemanting Executive Order 12648,

& The prospactive Jower tier paricipart agrees by submitting this propossl that, should the proposad
coverad transaction be entered into, [f shall not knowingly anter Info any lower tler covered transaciion with
& person who is debarred, suspended, declared ingligible, or voluntarlly excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by the departrent or agency with which this transaction originated.

6, The prospective lower tier padicipant further agrees by submiiting this proposal that it will include the
clause fitled, "Certifiontion Regarding Debsrment, Suspension, ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower
Tier Covered Tranzaction,” without modification In all lowar tier covered transactions and i all solicitations
for lower tier coverad transactions,

7. A participant 0 a covered transaction may rely upon g certification of a progpective participant In & lower
tler covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspanded, ineligibke, or volunfarly excluded from the
covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification Is erroreous. A parlicipant may decide the
method and frequensy by which it determines the eligiblliity of its principals, Each parficipant may check the
Nonpreourement List,

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be conslrued to require establishment of a system of reports In
order to render in good falth the cerlification required by this clause, The knowledge and Information of a
participant Is not requited to excead that which Is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary
caurgse of busliness deslings.

8. Excapt for ransactions authotized under pamgraph & of these instructions, If a pariicipant In a coverad
transaction knowingly enters into a lower ller covered transaction with a person who ls suspended,
debarred, ineligible. or voluntary excluded from pardiclpation in this transaction, in addition to other
remedies avallable to the Federal Government, the depariment or agency with which thls fransaction
originated may pursue avallable remedies, including suspension and/er debarment,







COUNTY OF NASSAU

Inter-Departmental Memo

To: Budget Office

From: Michael A. Kanowitz
Planning & Research
Department of Social Services

Date: February 28, 2017

Subject: Island Peer Review Organization (IPRO), Medicaid Audit Services
Renewal 2017

Pursuant to Section 32 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement, Nassau Local 830 CSEA was notified of this
Department’s interest in contracting with the above vendor.

Attached please find a letter to Glen Tuifel, Assistant to the President of Nassau Local 830 CSEA, dated
December 8, 2016, notifying him of the above fact. A copy of the letter was forwarded to the Nassau County

Office of Labor Relations for the appropriate action. No objection letter has been received in response from
Nassau Local 830 CSEA.

It is requested that the County proceed with the contract processing,

Adtt,
10099
132277







EDWARD P, MANGANO

JOHN E. IMHOF, PhD
COUNTY EXECUTIVE

COMMISSIONER

NASSAU COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
80 CHARLES LINDBERGH BLVD., SUITE 160
UNIONDALE, NEW YORK 11553-3686

Phene: 516-227-7474 Fax: 516-227-8432
Wab: htip:/iwww.nassaucountyny.gov/

December ’8 , 2016

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Glen Tuifel

Assistant to the President
Nassau Local 830 CSEA
400 County Seat Drive
Mineola, New York 11501

Re. — Contract: Island Peer Review Organization (JPRQO)
Medicaid Fraud Audit Services Renewal 2017

Dear Mr. Tuifel:

Pursuant to section 32 of the Collective Bargaining Agreement and as a good faith effort to advise the
CSEA of the County’s needs, this letter is to advise you that the Department of Social Services is considering
entering into or renewing contractual services with the above vendor. Pursuant to section 32-3(a), the County’s

needs are described in the service provisions of the contract including but not limited to appendices and other
related attachments.

If you wish to meet or discuss any aspect of this proposed contract, or to discuss alternatives to this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me with that request in writing.

Sincerely,

Michae! A. Kanowitz
Quality Management, Research and Planning

cc: Keith Cromwell-Office of Labor Relations
Jerry Laricchuita, President Local 830 CSEA
Richard Dopkin, Vice President Local 830 CSEA
ENCLOSURE

13792






JOHN E. IMHOF, PhD

EDWARD P. MANGANO
COMMISSIONER

COUNTY EXECUTIVE
NASSAU COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SQCIAL SERVICES
60 CHARLES LINDBERGH BLVD., SUITE 160
UNIONDALE, NEW YORK 11553-3686
Phone: 516-227-7474 Fax: 516-227-8432
Web: http:/fwww.nassaucountyny.gov/
Contractor Evaluation Form

Contract Number:
Contract Name: . ISLAND PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION (IPRO) ...
Service Provided: ... MEDICAID AUDITING. .o eeeccrmrermsnns
Evaluation Period: From: January I 2016 To: October 31 2016

Evaluator’s Name, Title, Phone #: ___JOHN FAUST... (376). 227 - 2788 ...

Please evaluate the contractor's performance for the evaluation period. Upon completing factors (a)
through (e), provide your overall assessment of contractor performance and answer the final question.
Definitions of the rating scale and rating factors are provided on the back of this form. Additional
corriments may be provided on a separate sheet.

RETURN THE COMPLETED FORM TO MICHAEL KANOWITZ, PLANNING & RESEARCH 227-7452

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Unsatisfactory Poor Fair Good Excellent
FACTORS 1 2 3 4 5

a.  Quality of Service ’ ‘ v

b. Timeliness of Service /

c.  Cost Effectiveness el

d.  Responsiveness to DSS Requests /

e. Number of Complaints - ' P

f  Problem Resolution / -
Overall Performance Evaluation

Do you recommend the contractor for future contracts? Yes No

If rated 3 or lower & Yes checked, please explain below:

38987






Definition of Quantitative Scale:

1= Unsatisfactory 2=Poor 3=Fair 4=Good 5= Excellent

Unsatisfactory |Performance is not effective.

Poor Performance is marginally effective.
Fair Performance is somewhat effective.
Good Performance is consistently effective.
Excellent Performance exceeds expectations.

Definition of Rating Factors: \
Quality of Service. This factor addresses the quality of service provided by the contractor. In assessing
service quality, address the following questions:”
o Does the vendor comply with contract requirements?
Are reports accurate?
Are vendor staff properly trained and managed?

Does the vendor exhibit technical proficiency in service delivery?
Does the vendor understands and embraces service and program goals?
e s positive feedback received from customers served and DSS staff?

Timeliness of Performance. This factor addresses the timeliness of service delivery. In assessing
timeliness of performance, address the following questions:
e Does the vendor meet established schedules for service delivery?
e Is the vendor reliable?
¢ Does the vendor stays on schedule despite problems?
Cost Effectiveness
Does the vendor operate within the contract budget?
Are vendor personnel appropriate for the service provided?
Does the vendor exhibit an appropriate and efficient use of resources?
Are billings current, accurate and complete?
Are costs properly allocated?
e Does the vendor bill unallowable costs?
Responsiveness to DSS Requests
e Are the vendor’s communications clear and effective?
o TIs the vendor positively responsive to >SS requests?
e Is the vendor positively responsive to DSS special requests?

e & & ©

Number of Complaints
e Have a large number of complaints concerning service delivery been received from:
o DSS staff?

o Other Nassau County departments?
o Customers served?
Problem Resolution.
e [s the vendor able to positively address and resolve problems?
Is the vendor pro-active in anticipating and avoiding or mitigating problems?
Does the vendor satisfactorily overcome or resolve problems?
Does the vendor provide prompt notification of problems to DSS?
Does the vendor provide effective solutions?
Does the vendor take prompt corrective action?

DSS Planning and Research August 2004
38987






/ 'Contract ID#: COSS13000022

Contract Details

NIFS 1D #: CQSS13000022

Department; Sccial Services

E-196-(3

SERVICE Medicaid Fraud Svcs

NIFS Entry Date:09/05/13

Term: from 10/01/13 to 09/30/14

New DX Renewal [] 1) Mandated Program: Yes | No[
Amendment ] 2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes No []
Time Extension [ ] 3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance Attached: YesPd | No[
Addl. Funds O 4) Vendor Ownership & Mgmt. Disclosure Attached: ,‘L@—S“"*-» No []
Ellia; #ket Resolution 5) Insurance Required ( Yes [X] ﬁ,) U
Agency Information
‘Vendor County Department

(IPRO)

Name Island Peer Review Orpanization

Vendor ID4 112662689

Department Condact Virginia Webb

Address 1979 Marcus Avenue,

Lake Success, NY 11042-1072

Contact Persen Theodore
Email: twill@ipro.org

0. will

Address 60 Charles Lindberg Blvd

Phone 316 227-7452

Phone 516 326-7767
Routing Slip
DATE | - LeoRTMENT = | Internal Verifioation . | srwiis | - . SIG g o | Leg Approval
‘Reed. | DEPARTM ~ Internal Verification- . Ampuilde | - SIGNATURE.- " Required
NIFS Entry (Dept) | 7 y ; o L
Department NIFS Appvl (Dept. Head) ] J i = s
] N . 2 :J YespA NEE)
OMB NIFS Approval ] Q!‘ S["— )lf ya Nogrgquired if
S blankel resclution
CA RE & Insurance 7 a T p
%‘//3 County Attorney [ %‘b/f_i (, . 7

Ierification

(]

i

County Attorney

CA Approval as to_form

X

I

f%s%%
Ff

Legislative Affairs

Fw'd Original Contract to
CA

3

%s/%é.

=)

Rules [/ Leg. [

L]

County Attorney

NIFS Approval

Ll

Lyl,ml

Comptroller

NIES Approval

Vo)

County Executive

Notarization
Filed with Clerk of the Leg,

L]

PR5254 (8/04)



Contract ID#: CQSS13000022 Department; Social Services

Contract Summary

Deseription : Medicaid Fraud Services

Parpose: The New York State Association of Counties and its member counties have been working with the New York State Office of Medicaid
Inspector General (“*OMIG”) on a demonstration project (“Demo Project™) designed to assist the State in tackling Medicaid fraud, waste and
abuse at the county level, The Yendor is qualified to provide Medicaid compliance services,

Method of Procuremeni: RFP

Procurement History: This is the first time we are using this vendor.

Description of General Provisions: The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement shall involve the conducting of financial
& forensic audits in accordance & compliance with NYS anditing policies and standards and data analysis, utilizing a variety of tools and
methods, to assist the County in identifying Medicaid fraud, waste and abuse by providers of Medicaid services. Assist the County in
develaping leads and identifying appropriate targets for audits nsing independently obtained information and information provided by the
County, including but not limited to information obtained through IBM’s VerifyNY reports, information maintained by the State Department
of Health (“DOH™) and the Department relating to Medicaid expenditures as well as from other reliable sources of leads and information.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Federal _S0 % State _ 50 % County __ %

Change in Contract froem Prior Procurement: No Change

Recommendation: (approve as submitted)

Advisement Information

'BUDGETCODES FUNDING SOURCE | AMOUNT. LINE | . INDEX/OBJECT CODE AMOUNT
Fund: GEN Revenue Contract [ ] | XXXXXXX | SSGEN2400/DES00 $ 360,000.00
Control: 24 County $ $
Resp: 2400 Federal $ 180,000.00 S AT
Object: DE500 State $ 180,000.00 3 )
Transaction; | CQ Capital $ /%W 9/&‘;{/3 $
Other $ | S L A
RENEWAL .- - | TOTAL | $ 360,000.00 TOTAL | $ 360,000.00
% Increase '
% Decrease Document Prepared Ry: . Date:
NIFS Certification - . Camptraller Certificifion = = R " County Exeéuhv‘e Ajipraval— ;ﬂ"'

| ceriify that an unencunbered balance sufiicient o ¢over this contraci is
presentin he appropriaion lo be charged.

e
Name ™ Ngie -~
9\ -~
|

Date Pate

e Yk T

| certify that this decument was accepted inlo NIFS.

PR5254 (8/04)




CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of Al Jgug’r d ﬁ‘}h , 2013 (together
with the schedules, appendices, attachments and exhibits, if any, this “Agreement™), between (i)

Nassau County, a municipal corporation having its principal office at 1550 Franklin Avenue,
Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County™), acting for and on behalf of the County Department of
Social Services, having its principal office at 60 Charles Lindbergh Blvd., Uniondale, NY 11553
(the “Department™), and (ii) Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. (“IPRO”), a national not-for-

profit organization, having its principal office at 1979 Marcus Avenue, Lake Success, NY
11042-1072 (the “Contractor”™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, The New York State Association of Counties and its member
counties have been working with the New York State Office of Medicaid Inspector General
(“OMIG™) on a demonstration project (“Demo Project”) designed to assist the State in tackling
Medicaid fraud, waste and abuse at the county level; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor is a national organization providing healthcare
assessment and improvement services qualified to provide Medicaid compliance services
described in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to hire the Contractor to perform Medicaid
compliance services as more particularly described in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to perform the services described in this
Agreement; and;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants
contained in this Agreement, the parties do hereby agree as follows:

1. Term. This Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2013, and terminate on
September 30, 2014, provided, however, that the County shall have the option to extend this
Agreement for four (4) additional one (1) year terms.

2. Services. The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement
shall include Medicaid Compliance services, as hereinafter defined and related services
requested by the County to identify Medicaid fraud, waste and abuse by providers of Medicaid
services (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “Services” and/or “Compliance Services”). The
Services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement shall be as follows:

(a) Medicaid Compliance Services Defined: Services shall involve the conducting
of financial and forensic audits in accordance and compliance with New York State auditing
policies and standards and data analysis, utilizing a variety of tools and methods as more

Page 1



particularly described herein, to assist the County in identifying Medicaid fraud, waste and abuse
by providers of Medicaid services:

(i) Nature of Services Performed. The Contractor shall:

1. Assist the County in developing leads and identifying appropriate targets
for audits using independently obtained information and information provided by the County,
including but not limited to information obtained through IBM’s VerifyNY reports, information
maintained by the State Department of Health (“DOH”) and the Department relating to Medicaid
expenditures as well as from other reliable sources of leads and information.

2. Appoint a liaison to the County that will be available daily to address any
concerns of and/or communications from the Nassau County Demo Project Manager (the
“Project Manager”) or another person designated by the Project Manager to act on behalf of the
County with respect activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

3. At the discretion of and pursuant to the needs of the County, IPRO will
initiate no less than twelve (12) audits during the term of this Agreement and during the term of
any subsequent extension of this Agreement as validly exercised by the County, subject to the
approval of OMIG.

4, Obtain written approval from the Project Manager prior to commencing
any audit work on a target. The Project Manager shall request the Contractor to provide the
County with written documentation to support the Contractor’s recommendation to audit a target
prior to rendering such clearance.

5. Submit to the Project Manager for review and approval, a written audit
plan priot to commencing any work on an audit (the “Audit Plan”). The Audit Plan shall set
forth the nature and scope of Contractor’s proposed work, the personnel and resources the
Contractor expects to utilize to perform the work and a time line for the proposed work. Any
changes to or deviation from an approved Audit Plan shall require prior written approval from
the Project Manager by Contractor.

6. Assist the County in working with the OMIG through the various phases
of the Demo Project, including but not limited to the audit clearance, audit update, audit review,
and audit summary phases with the OMIG.

7. Upon determining that fraudulent activity by a provider may have
occurred, immediately terminate its audit and within twenty-four (24) hours inform the Project
Manager. Such Notice to the Project Manager shall be in writing.

8. Assist the County by verifying a target’s compliance or noncompliance
with all applicable fiscal and other rules, regulations and/or statutes where the County has made
a fraud referral(s) to the OMIG, New York State Attorney General, Federal Bureau of
Investigation , Drug Enforcement Administration and/or any other law enforcement agency or
appropriate private insurance provider(s).

Page 2



9. Assist the County with pre-litigation and litigation related activities
initiated by the County for the purposes of recovering improperly paid Medicaid benefits
pursuant to §145-b of the Social Services Law.

10.  Assist the County in administrative actions related to Demo Project cases
where such action is determined to be appropriate by the OMIG and/or the County.

11.  Provide support and expert assistance to the County’s internal

investigation and data mining personnel upon request by the Project Manager or another person
authorized by the Project Manager to make such a request,

12. Provide to the Project Manager periodic written updates and attend
periodic meetings regarding each audit. The regularity of the writien reports and/or meetings
will be agreed upon in writing at the beginning of each case and will vary depending on the
anticipated scope and length of each particular audit.

13. Provide the County with a final report summarizing the Contractor’s
activities and findings at the conclusion of each audit. Said final report shall be in addition to
any other audit report(s) required under this Agreement.

14. Provide qualified auditors and medical review staff (physicians, registered
nurses, physician assistants, nurse practitioners and pharmacists) as needed to performed audits
of targeted service providers involved in questionable ordering and filling activities as identified
and approved for audit by the Project Manager. Ordering providers include, but are not limited
to, physicians, registered physician assistants and nurse practitioners. Filling providers include,

but are not limited to, pharmacists, laboratories, transportation providers and durable medical
equipment providers,

(iiy  Data Analysis: Using independently obtained information as well as information
provided by the County, including but not limited to information obtained through IBM’s
VerifyNY reports and information maintained by DOH and the Department relating to Medicaid
expenditures and other reliable sources of leads and information, the Contractor shall develop
leads and identify appropriate targets for audits. The Contractor shall obtain written approval
from the Project Manager, which approval may require the Contractor to provide written
documentation to support the Contractor’s recommendation to audit a particular target.

(iiiy  Pre-On-Site Audit Protocol: (a) The Contractor shall be experienced and familiar
with: (1) the terms and conditions of the Demo Project Memorandum of Understanding; (2) the
Medicaid Provider Manual(s) for each provider type; (3) any and all relevant statutes,
regulations, rules relating to Medicaid and/or NYS auditing policies and standards; and (4)
generally accepted auditing standards,

(b) The Contractor shall, if necessary, be prepared to deploy its staff to
pharmacies, doctor offices, health clinics and other locations for purposes of identifying the
possibility and extent of Medicaid fraud, waste and/or abuse.
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(c) The Contractor shall review the audit protocol for each particular provider.

(d}  The Contractor shall review the statistical sample documents prepared and
provided by OMIG.

(e} The Contractor shall develop Medicaid-specific audit protocols for the
particular provider type being audited.

(f) The Contractor shall prepare and submit, for review and approval, to the
Project Manager a written Audit Plan.

(g)  Contractor shall contact the provider to schedule and conduct an entrance
conference.

(iv)  Conducting On-Site Audit: (a} The Contractor shall retrieve from the provider an
appropriate number of records as required by the audit protocol for that particular provider.

(b) The Contractor shall review the provider’s records in order to determine
whether the provider is in compliance with rules, regulations, policies related to Medicaid billing
and payment policy. The review shall be consistent with the audit protocol for that provider.
Contractor shall apply forensic auditing techniques, including but not limited fo statistical
sampling.

(c) The Contractor shall provide medical review staff (physicians, RNs, NPs,
PAs, and/or pharmacists) to review the records as to sufficiency, medical necessity as applicable
and appropriateness of claimed services/prescriptions. The Contractor shall communicate in
writing to the Project Manager its findings along with the Contractor’s recommendations.

(d) The Contractor shall prepare a preliminary audit finding based on the
review.

(€) The Contractor shall prepare an exit conference summary of audit findings
referencing applicable and relevant regulatory citations. The Contractor shall obtain approval
from the OMIG and the Project Manager to conduct an exit conference.,

(v} Exit Conference: (a) The Contractor shall hold and exit conference with the
provider to discuss audit findings.

(b)  The Contractor shall prepare an exit conference memo noting the outcome
of the audit.

(c) In the event an exit conference results in additional evidence that may
have a significant impact on the audit findings (e.g. documents that support Medicaid Claims),
the Contractor shall adjust the audit findings as appropriate and review the changes with the
Project Manager.
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(vi)  Draft Audit Report: The Contractor shall prepare a draft audit report, in a format
acceptable to the County and OMIG, which draft audit report shall cite regulatory authority for
each adjustment and estimated impact. To the extent possible, the draft audit report shall address
the cause(s) for each finding and include recommendations, if any, for corrective action. The
draft audit report shall reflect any impact on findings. The draft audit report shall first be
submitted to the Project Manager and then to the OMIG for approval.

(vii)  Final Audit Report: The Contractor shall issue a final audit report in such format
acceptable to the County and the OMIG which report shall outline all audit findings as well as
provider’s rebuttals and/or comments, if any, related to the audit findings.

(viii) Post-Audit Protocol: The Contractor shall, if necessary, testify as to the audit
process and basis for the audit findings in any administrative and/or civil or criminal proceeding.

All audit work papers and/or records shall be maintained in accordance with the NYSED
Schedule Records Retention and Disposition.

3. Staffing Qualifications and Experience, (a) Auditors: (i) The Contractor shali
conduct each audit with the assistance of an audit team. The Contractor, if required, shall be able
to provide multiple audit teams to complete requested audits. The audit team shall consist of at
least one auditor working with one medical review staff person (physician, RN, NP, PA,
pharmacist). If the size and scope of an audit requires additional staff in order to complete the
audit in a timely and proficient manner, the Contractor shall be able to provide additional
auditors for such purposes. The auditors shall have the following minimum qualifications:

l. Bachelor’s degree with a major in accounting, business or related field;
and
2. Thorough understanding of generally accepted auditing standards,

common audit practices and techniques.

(ii) Auditors possessing an associates degree in accounting, business or a related field
may be considered by the County, at its sole discretion, on a case by case basis provided such
individuals have a minimum of three (3) years direct experience in conducting audits.

(it}  Auditors shall be responsible for performing the day-to-day, detailed work
required to achieve and support the audit objective, including but limited to performing statistical
sampling, interviewing management to better understand provider’s business, testing internal
controls for effectiveness, and performing analytical and substantive procedures as deemed
necessary in order to complete the audit and render findings..

(iv)  Auditors shall report findings related to non-compliance of regulations and
unacceptable practices to the Project Manager in a prompt, effective and concise manner.

Auditors shall be able to review collateral medical reviews and investigative reports for inclusion
in the draft and final audit reports.

(v) Auditors shall be prepared, if necessary, to testify in any subsequent
administrative and/or civil or criminal proceeding.
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(b) Medical Review Personnel: (i) Medical reviewers shall work with the auditors,
when necessary, to review medical records of providers and/or Medicaid beneficiaries, Such
records include, but are not limited to, prescriptions, laboratory orders, physician records of
patients and Medicaid claims.

(i)  Medical reviewers shall be a physician, RN, PA, NP or pharmacist duly licensed
in the State of New York with prior experience in reviewing of medical records.

(iii)  Medical reviewers that are not physicians, RNs, Pas, NPs or pharmacists but have
at least four (4) years direct experience in performing medical review of records for government
or private insurance companies may be considered by the County on a case-by-case basis at its
sole discretion.

(iv)  Medical reviewers shall focus on issues including but not limited to medical
necessity and/or appropriateness of records. Medical reviewers shall report his/her findings to
the auditor for the purposes of including the medical review findings in the draft and final audit
reports. '

{v) Medical reviewers shall be prepared, if necessary, to testify in any subsequent
administrative and/or civil or criminal proceeding.

(c) Professional

(i) The Contractor shall ensure that its auditors comply with professional standards
of conduct for auditors as established by professional groups such as Financial Accounting
Standards Board.

(i}  The Contractor shall provide the Department with highly qualified, experienced
auditors and medical review staff persons, possessing the required auditing, data analysis and
medical review background, as appropriate, to effectively carry out the operations necessary to
accomplish the goals of the Department.

(iii)  The above-described qualifications for the auditors and medical review personnel
that will be assigned to work with the Department pursuant to this Agreement must be
documented with resumes that accurately reflect the education, professional licensing, medical
review and Medicaid audit experience of each person.

(iv)  The Contractor shall provide current accreditation and licenses for itself as well as
its auditors upon execution of this Agreement and thereafter, upon request of the County.

(v) The Contractor shall procure and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, any and
all permits and/or licenses necessary, to fulfill and carry out all the provisions of this agreement.

4, Payment. (a) Amount of Consideration, The amount to be paid to the Contractor
as full consideration for the Contractor’s Services uader this Agreement shall be determined at the

daily rate as set forth in the annexed Schedule “A”,J not to exceed total compensation to the
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Contractor in the amount Three Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars and No Cents o
(3$360,000.00). The daily rates are inclusive of all Contractor expenses, including but not limited
to research charges, travel expenses, payments to doctors for office visits and equipment. The
Contractor and Contractor Agents shall maintain accurate records of time expended in a form

acceptable to the County. Experience, compensation levels and staffing levels for auditors and
medical review personnel are further defined in Section 3 above,

(b) Vouchers; Voucher Review, Approval and Audit. Payments shall be made to the
Contractor in arrears and shall be contingent upon (i) the Contractor submitting a claim voucher
(the “Voucher”) in a form satisfactory to the County, either by utilizing the County’s printed
form, to be supplied by the County, or another form approved by the County, that (a) states with
reasonable specificity the services provided and the payment requested as consideration for such
services, (b) certifies that the services rendered and the payment requested are in accordance
with this Agreement, and (c) is accompanied by documentation satisfactory to the County
supporting the amount claimed, and (ii) review, approval and audit of the Voucher by the

Department and/or the County Comptroller or his or her duly designated representative (the
“Comptroller™).

(c) Timing of Payment Claims. The Contractor shall submit claims no later than

three (3) months following the County’s receipt of the services that are the subject of the claim
and no more frequently than once a month.

(d) Reimbursement by the Contractor upon Loss of Funding. In addition to any other
remedies available to the County, in the event that the County loses funding, including
reimbursement, from the State or federal governments for any Services arising out of or in
connection with any act or omission of the Contractor or a Contractor Agent (i) the County will
have no further obligations to the Contractor under this Agreement and (ii) the Contractor shall

pay the County the full amount of lost funds on demand, but not in excess of the amount paid to
the Contractor under this Agreement.

(€) No Duplication of Payments. dements under this Agreement shall not duplicate
payments for any work performed or to be performed under other agreements between the
Contractor and any funding source including the County.

(f) Payments in Connection with Termination or Notice of Termination. Unless a
provision of this Agreement expressly states otherwise, payments to the Contractor following the
termination of this Agreement shall not exceed payments made as consideration for services that
were (i) performed prior to termination, (ii) authorized by this Agreement to be performed, and (iii)

not performed after the Contractor received notice that the County did not desire 1o receive such
services.

5. Contract Monitoring, The Department shall monitor the Contractor’s provision of
the Services. The Department will determine the methods, which it will utilize to monitor the
Contractor’s compliance with the Services requirement. Monitoring methods may include, but
are not limited to, on-site reviews of Contractor’s required recordkeeping documentation,
establishment of a formal weekly or monthly reporting s ystem, or establishment of monthly
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Department-Contractor meetings wherein Contractor’s reqmred recordkeeping activities are
reviewed by the Department. The Department shall designate at least one (1) Department staff
member as laison between the Department and Contractor. It is expressly agreed and
understood by the parties, that this monitoring provision is a material part of this Agreement. In
the event Contractor fails and/or refuses to participate and assist the Department as provided
herein, the Department may terminate this Agreement for Cause, as that term is defined below in
paragraph 13.

6. Independent Contractor. The Contractor is an independent contractor of the
County. The Contractor shall not, nor shall any officer, director, employee, servant, agent or
independent contractor of the Contractor (a “Contractor Agent™), be (i) deemed a County
employee, (ii) commit the County to any obligation, or (iii) hold itself, himself, or herself out as
a County employee or Person with the authority to commit the County to any obligation. As
used in this Agreement the word “Person” means any individual person, entity (including
partnerships, corporations and limited liability companies), and government or political
subdivision thereof (including agencies, bureaus, offices and departments thereof).

7. No Airears or Default. The Contractor is not in arrears to the County upon any
debt or contract and it is not in default as surety, contractor, or otherwise upon any obligation to
the County, including any obligation to pay taxes to, or perform services for or on behalf of, the
County.

8. Compliance With Law. (a) Generally. The Contractor shall comply with any and all
applicable Federal, State and local Laws, including, but not limited to those relating to conflicts of
interest, discrimination, a living wage, disclosure of information, agency financial controls
disclosure, and vendor registration, in connection with its performance under this Agreement. In
furtherance of the foregoing, the Contractor is bound by and shall comply with the terms of the
HIPAA Business Associate Addendum and Appendices EE"and U attached hereto and with the
County’s vendor registration protocol. Furthermore, Contractor shall comply with the requirements
of Exhibit X ‘and the Contractor’s Prlvacy Policy, attached hereto and hereby incorporated by
reference. In addition, if the Contractor is a not-for-profit corporation, by executing this Agreement,
the Contractor certifies that it has completed, executed and submitted to the Comptroller an Agency
Financial Controls Questionnaire. As used in this Agreement the word “Law” includes any and all
statutes, local Jaws, ordinances, rules, regulations, applicable orders, and/or decrees, as the same may
be amended from time to time, enacted, or adopted.

(b)  Nassau County Living Wage Law. Pursuant to LL 1-2006, as amended,
and to the extent that a waiver has not been obtained in accordance with such law or any rules of
the County Executive, the Contractor agrees as follows:

(i) Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of the Living
Wage Law, as amended;

(i)  Failure to comply with the Living Wage Law, as amended, constitutes a
material breach of this Agreement, the occurrence of which shall be
determined solely by the County. Contractor has the right to cure such
breach within thirty days of receipt of notice of breach from the County.
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In the event that such breach is not timely cured, the County may
terminate this Agreement as well as exercise any other rights available to
the County under applicable law.

(iit) It shall be a continuing obligation of the Contractor to inform the County
of any material changes in the content of its Certification of Compliance,
attached hereto as Exhibit L, and shall provide to the County any
information necessary to maintain the certification’s accuracy.

(c) Records Access. The parties acknowledge and agree that all records,
information, and data (“Information™) acquired in connection with performance or administration
of this Agreement shall be used and disclosed solely for the purpose of performance and
administration of the contract or as required by law. The Contractor acknowledges that
Contractor Information in the County’s possession may be subject to disclosure under Article 6
of the New York State Public Officer’s Law (“Freedom of Information Law” or “FOIL™). In the
event that such a request for disclosure is made, the County shall make reasonable efforts to
notify the Contractor of such request prior to disclosure of the Information so that the Contractor
may take such action as it deems appropriate.

(d} Protection of Client Information. The Contractor will comply with all
State, local and federal laws, rules and regulations concerning the protection and disclosure of
information relating to clients, including, but not limited to, provisions of the New York State
Social Services Law and the regulations promulgated thereunder and all State and federal Laws
concerning confidentiality of medical information. The Contractor shall execute any agreements
required by the Department to protect such information.

(e) Protection of Information Obtained in the Course of Performance.
Information obtained by the Contractor in the course of performance under this Agreement is the
property of the Department and may be disclosed only with the express permission of the
Department or as required by law. '

9. Minimum Service Standards. Regardless of whether required by Law: (a) The
Contractor shall, and shall cause Contractor Agents to, conduct its, his or her activities in
connection with this Agreement so as not to endanger or harm any Person or property.

(b) The Contractor shall deliver Services under this Agreement in a
professional manner consistent with the best practices of the industry in which the Contractor
operates, The Contractor shall take all actions necessary or appropriate to meet the obligation
described in the immediately preceding sentence, including obtaining and maintaining, and
causing all Contractor Agents to obtain and maintain, all approvals, licenses, and certifications
(“Approvals”) necessary or appropriale in connection with this Agreement,

(c) In connection with the termination or impending termination of this
Agreement the Contractor shall, regardless of the reason for termination, take all actions
reasonably requested by the County (including those set forth in other provisions of this
Agreement) to (i) assist the County in transitioning the Contractor’s responsibilities under this
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Agreement, and (ii) make available Contractor Agents as necessary for testimony or other related
activity concerning information obtained during performance under this Agreement .

The provisions of this section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

10.  Indemnification; Defense: Cooperation. (a) The Contractor shall be solely
responsible for and shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, the Department and its
officers, employees, and agents (the “Indemnified Parties™) from and against any and all
liabilities, losses, costs, expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and
disbursements) and damages (“Losses™), arising out of or in connection with any acts or
omissions of the Contractor or a Contractor Agent, regardless of whether due to negligence,
fault, or default, including Losses in connection with any threatened investigation, litigation or
other proceeding or preparing a defense to or prosecuting the same; provided, however, that the
Contractor shall not be responsible for that portion, if any, of a Loss that is caused by the
negligence of the County.

(b) The Contractor shall, upon the County’s demand and at the County’s
direction, promptly and diligently defend, at the Contractor’s own risk and expense, any and all
suits, actions, or proceedings which may be brought or instituted against one or more
Indemnified Parties for which the Contractor is responsible under this Section, and, further to the
Contractor’s indemnification obligations, the Contractor shall pay and satisfy any judgment,
decree, loss or seftlement in connection therewith.

(c) The Contractor shall, and shall cause Contractor Agents to, cooperate with
the County and the Department in connection with the investigation, defense or prosecution of
any action, suit or proceeding in connection with this Agreement, including the acts or omissions
of the Contractor and/or a Contractor Agent in connection with this Agreement,

The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

11.  Insurance. (a) Types and Amounts. The Contractor shall obtain and maintain
throughout the term of this Agreement, at its own expense: (i) one or more policies for
comimercial general liability insurance, which policy(ies) shall name “Nassau County” as an
additional insured and have a minimum singie combined limit of liability of not less than one
million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate
coverage, (ii) if contracting in whole or part to provide professional services, one or more
policies for professional liability insurance, which policy(ies) shall have a minimum single
combined limit liability of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and two
million dollars ($2,000,000) aggregate coverage, (iil) compensation insurance for the benefit of
the Contractor’s employees (“Workers’ Compensation Insurance™), which insurance is in
compliance with the New York State Workers” Compensation Law, and (iv) such additional
insurance as the County may from time to time specify.

(b) Acceptability; Deductibles; Subcontractors. All insurance obtained and
maintained by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be (i) written by one or more
commercial insurance carriers licensed to do business in New York State and which is acceptable
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to the County, and (ii) in form and substance acceptable to the County. The Contractor shall be
solely responsible for the payment of all deductibles to which such policies are subject. The
Contractor shall require any subcontractor hired in connection with this Agreement to carry

insurance with the same limits and provisions required to be carried by the Contractor under this
Agreement.

' (c) Delivery; Coverage Change; No Inconsistent Action, Prior to the
execution of this Agreement, copies of current certificates of insurance evidencing the insurance
coverage required by this Agreement shall be delivered to the Department. Not less than thirty
(30) days prior to the date of any expiration or renewal of, or actual, proposed or threatened
reduction or cancellation of coverage under, any insurance required hereunder, the Contractor
shall provide written notice to the Department of the same and deliver to the Department renewal
or replacement certificates of insurance. The Contractor shall cause all insurance to remain in
full force and effect throughout the term of this Agreement and shall not take or omit to take any
action that would suspend or invalidate any of the required coverages. The failure of the
Contractor to maintain Workers® Compensation Insurance shall render this contract void and of
no effect. The failure of the Contractor to maintain the other required coverages shall be deemed -
a material breach of this Agreement upon which the County reserves the right to consider this
Agreement terminated as of the date of such failure.

12. Assignment; Amendment; Waiver; Subcontracting. This Agreement and the
rights and obligations hereunder may not be in whole or part (i) assigned, transferred or disposed
of, (ii) amended, (iii) waived, or (iv) subcontracted, without the prior written consent of the
County Executive or his or her duly designated deputy (the “County Executive™), and any
purported assignment, other disposal or modification without such prior written consent shall be
null and void. The failure of a party to assert any of its rights under this Agreement, including
the right to demand strict performance, shall not constitute a waiver of such rights.

13, Termination. (a) Generally. This Agreement may be terminated (i) for any reason
by the County upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the Contractor, (ii) for “Cause” by the
County immediately upon the receipt by the Contractor of written notice of termination, (iii)
upon mutual written Agreement of the County and the Contractor, and (iv) in accordance with
any other provisions of this Agreement expressly addressing termination.

As used in this Agreement the word “Cause” includes: (i) a breach of this
Agreement; (ii) the failure to obtain and maintain in full force and effect all Approvals required
for the services described in this Agreement to be legally and professionally rendered; and (iii)
the termination or impending termination of federal or state funding for the services to be
provided under this Agreement.

(b) By the Contractor. This Agreement may be terminated by the Contractor
if performance becomes impracticable through no fault of the Contractor, where the
impracticability relates to the Contractor’s ability to perform its obligations and not to a
judgment as to convenience or the desirability of continued performance. Termination under this
subsection shall be effected by the Contractor delivering to the commissioner or other head of
the Department (the “Commissioner”), at least sixty (60) days prior to the termination date (or a
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shorter period if sixty days’ notice is impossible), a notice stating (i) that the Contractor is
terminating this Agreement in accordance with this subsection, (ii) the date as of which this
Agreement will terminate, and (iii) the facts giving rise to the Contractor’s right to terminate
under this subsection. A copy of the notice given to the Commissioner shall be given to the
Deputy County Executive who oversees the administration of the Department {the “Applicable
DCE”) on the same day that notice is given to the Commissioner.

14, Accounting Procedures; Records. The Contractor shall maintain and retain, for a
period of six (6) years following the later of termination of or final payment under this
Agreement, complete and accurate records, documents, accounts and other evidence, whether
maintained electronically or manually (“Records™), pertinent to performance under this
Agreement. Records shall be maintained in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles and, if the Contractor is a non-profit entity, must comply with the accounting
guidelines set forth in the federal Office of Management & Budget Circular A-122, “Cost
Principles for Non-Profit Organizations.” Such Records shall at all times be available for audit
and inspection by the Comptroller, the Department, any other governmental authority with
jurisdiction over the provision of services hereunder and/or the payment therefore, and any of
their duly designated representatives. The provisions of this Section shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

[5. Inventory. (a) Title to all equipment, supplies, and material purchased with funds paid
under this Agreement (the “Equipment”) shall vest in the County and the Equipment shall not be disposed
of without the prior written approval of the County.

(b} The Contractor shall maintain and retain, for a period of six (6) years following the
later of termination of or final payment under this Agreement, a complete and accurate inventory (the
“Inventory”) of the Equipment. The Inventory shall describe the Equipment with reasonable specificity
so that the Equipment can be readily identified. The Inventory shall at all times be available for audit and
inspection by the Comptroller, the Department, any other governmental authority with jurisdiction over
the disposition or use of funds paid to the Contractor in connection with this Agreement, and any of their
duly designated representatives.

{c) Within thirty (30) days of the termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall file
with the Department and the Comptroller a final Inventory. The Contractor shall dispose of the
Equipment in accordance with instructions of the County. If the County does not provide disposition
instructions within thirty (30) days of termination, then the Contractor shall contact the Commissioner in
writing and request disposition instructions.

{d) The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

16.  Limitations on Actions and Special Proceedings against the County. No action or
special proceeding shall lie or be prosecuted or maintained against the County upon any claims
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement unless:

(a) Notice. At least thirty (30) days prior to seeking relief the Contractor shall
have presented the demand or claim(s) upon which such action or special proceeding is based in
writing to the Applicable DCE for adjustment and the County shall have neglected or refused to
make an adjustment or payment on the demand or claim for thirty (30) days after presentment.
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The Contractor shall send or deliver copies of the documents presented to the Applicable DCE
under this Section to each of (i) the Department and the (ii) the County Attorney (at the address
specified above for the County) on the same day that documents are sent or delivered to the
Applicable DCE. The complaint or necessary moving papers of the Contractor shall allege that the

above-described actions and inactions preceded the Contractor’s action or special proceeding
against the County.

(b) Time Limitation. Such action or special proceeding is commenced within
the earlier of (i) one (1) year of the first to occur of (A) final payment under or the termination of
this Agreement, and (B) the accrual of the cause of action, and (ii) the time specified in any other
provision of this Agreement.

17.  Work Performance Liability. The Contractor is and shall remain primarily liable
for the successful completion of all work in accordance this Agreement irrespective of whether
the Contractor is using a Contractor Agent to perform some or all of the work contemplated by

this Agreement, and irrespective of whether the use of such Contractor Agent has been approved
by the County. - -

18.  Consent to Jurisdiction and Venue: Governing Law. Unless otherwise specified
in this Agreement or required by Law, exclusive original jurisdiction for all claims or actions
with respect to this Agreement shall be in the Supreme Court in Nassau County in New York
State and the parties expressly waive any objections to the same on any grounds, including venue
and forum non conveniens. This Agreement is intended as a contract under, and shall be
governed and construed in accordance with, the Laws of New York State, without regard to the
conflict of laws provisions thereof.

19.  Notices. Any notice, request, demand or other communication required to be
given or made in connection with this Agreement shall be (a) in writing, (b) delivered or sent (i)
by hand delivery, evidenced by a signed, dated receipt, (ii) postage prepaid via certified mail,
return receipt requested, or (iii) overnight delivery via a nationally recognized courier service, (c)
deemed given or made on the date the delivery receipt was signed by a County employee, three
(3) business days after it is mailed or one (1} business day after it is released to a courier service,
as applicable, and (d)(i) if to the Department, to the attention of the Commissioner at the address
specified above for the Department, (ii) if to an Applicable DCE, to the attention of the
Applicable DCE (whose name the Contractor shall obtain from the Department) at the address
specified above for the County, (iii) if to the Comptroller, to the attention of the Comptroller at
240 Old Country Road, Mineola, NY 11501, and (iv) if to the Contractor, to the attention of the
person who executed this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor at the address specified above
for the Contractor, or in each case to such other persons or addresses as shall be designated by
written notice.

20. All Legal Provisions Deemed Included; Severability; Supremacy. (a) Every
provision required by Law to be inserted into or referenced by this Agreement is intended to be a
part of this Agreement. If any such provision is not inserted or referenced or is not inserted or
referenced in correct form then (i) such provision shall be deemed inserted into or referenced by
this Agreement for purposes of interpretation and (i) upon the application of either party this
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Agreement shall be formally amended to comply strictly with the Law, without prejudice to the
rights of either party.

(b) In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held 1o be
invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.

(c) Unless the application of this subsection will cause a provision required by
Law to be excluded from this Agreement, in the event of an actual conflict between the terms
and conditions set forth above the signature page to this Agreement and those contained in any
schedule, exhibit, appendix, or attachment to this Agreement, the terms and conditions set forth
above the signature page shall control. To the extent possible, all the terms of this Agreement
should be read together as not conflicting.

21, Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contained in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of
this Agreement.

22.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the full and entire understanding
and agreement between the parties with regard to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement.

23. Executory Clause. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement:

(a) Approval and Execution. The County shall have no liability under this
Agreement (including any extension or other modification of this Agreement) to any Person
unless (i) all County approvals have been obtained, including, if required, approval by the
County Legislature, and (ii) this Agreement has been executed by the County Executive (as
defined in this Agreement).

(b) Availability of Funds. The County shall have no liability under this
Agreement (including any extension or other modification of this Agreement) to any Person
beyond funds appropriated or otherwise lawfully available for this Agreement, and, if any
portion of the funds for this Agreement are from the state and/or federal governments, then
beyond funds available to the County from the state and/or federal governments.
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Agreement
as of the date first above written.

ISLAND PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION, INC,

By: \P\%AVAVA,,/L/(
S W fhe

Chief Executive Officer

Title:

August 22, 2013
Date:

NASSAU COUNTY

By:

Name: ? iy
Title:  Deputy County Executive

Date: \!\“ \,)‘3 - \9\

—

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK
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STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:

COUNTY OF NASSAU )

On the M‘day of A fjgugt in the year 2013 before me personally came
' A !, e personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she remdes in the County of ANASsaAU : that he or she is the
CE() of JPRO , the corporation described herein

and which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by
authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

@Mé @ ‘Qﬁf/&’/
OTARY PUBLIC JESSiCA LEIGH BJELO
NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK

No. 01815082387
Qualified In Nassay County
My Commission Expires Octobor 21, 2014

STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:

COUNTY OF NASSAU)

On the ]5 day of AM% in the year 2013 before me personally came

Q_i()qo\nﬂ j Lje, \\¢2q¢.. to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of ; that he or she is a Deputy
County Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporatlon described herein and

which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto pursuant
to Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County. :

NOTARY PUBLIC
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SCHEDULE A \/

ISLAND PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION, INC.

Position Maximum
Hourly Rate
Audit Program Manager $177.00
Audit Manager $152.00
Auditor $90.00
Medical Reviewer
Registered Nurse $90.00
MD, DMD, DO $227.00
Pharmacist $227.00
Coder $90.00
Data Analyst $140.00
Administrative Support $54.00
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Appendix EE f
Equal Employment Opportunities for Minorities and Women

The provisions of this Appendix EE are hereby made a part of the document to which it is
attached.

The Contractor shall comply with all federal, State and local statutory and constitutional
anti-discrimination provisions. In addition, Local Law No. 14-2002, entitled “Participation by
Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County Contracts,” governs all County
Contracts as defined herein and solicitations for bids or proposals for County Contracts. In
accordance with Local Law 14-2002:

(a) The Contractor shall not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or marital
status in recruitment, employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, demotions,
transfers, layoffs, terminations, and rates of pay or other forms of compensation. The
Contractor will undertake or continue existing programs related to recruitment,
employment, job assignments, promotions, upgradings, transfers, and rates of pay or
other forms of compensation to ensure that minority group members and women are
afforded equal employment opportunities without discrimination.

(b) At the request of the County contracting agency, the Contractor shall request each
employment agency, labor union, or authorized representative of workers with which it has a
collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish a written statement that
such employment agency, union, or representative will not discriminate on the basis of race,
creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or marital status and that such employment
agency, labor union, or representative will affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the
Contractor’s obligations herein.

(c) The Contractor shall state, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees,
that, in the performance of the County Contract, all qualified applicants will be afforded equal
employment opportunities without discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin,
sex, age, disability or marital status.

(d) The Contractor shall make best efforts to solicit active participation by certified
minority or women-owned business enterprises (“Certified M/WBEs”) as defined in Section 101
of Local Law No. 14-2002, for the purpose of granting of Subcontracts.

(e) The Contractor shall, in its advertisements and solicitations for Subcontractors,
indicate its interest in receiving bids from Certified M/WBEs and the requirement that
Subcontractors must be equal opportunity employers.

§3)] Contractors must notify and receive approval from the respective Department

Head prior to issuing any Subcontracts and, at the time of requesting such authorization, must
submit a signed Best Efforts Checklist.
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(g) Contractors for projects under the supervision of the County’s Department of
Public Works shall also submit a utilization plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so that, to
the greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors will be approved prior to commencement of work.
Any additions or changes to the list of subcontractors under the utilization plan shall be approved
by the Commissioner of the Department of Public Works when made, A copy of the utilization
plan any additions or changes thereto shall be submitted by the Contractor to the Office of
Minority Affairs simultaneously with the submission to the Department of Public Works.

(h) At any time after Subcontractor approval has been requested and prior to being
granted, the contracting agency may require the Contractor to submit Documentation
Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises.
In addition, the contracting agency may require the Contractor to submit such documentation at
any time after Subcontractor approval when the contracting agency has reasonable cause to
believe that the existing Best Efforts Checklist may be inaccurate. Within ten working days (10)
of any such request by the contracting agency, the Contractor must submit Documentation.

(1) In the case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy County
Executive acting on behalf of the contracting agency, the Contractor must, within two (2)
working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed Best Efforts to
obtain Certified M/WBE participation through proper documentation.

)] Award of a County Contract alone shall not be deemed or interpreted as approval
of all Contractor’s Subcontracts and Contractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts to obtain
participation by Certified M/WBEs.

(k) A Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain
Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises for a period of six (6) years. Failure
to maintain such records shall be deemed failure to make Best Efforts to comply with this

Appendix EE, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or considered breach of the
County Contract.

) The Contractor shall be bound by the provisions of Section 109 of Local Law No.
14-2002 providing for enforcement of violations as follows:

a. Upon receipt by the Executive Director of a complaint from a contracting
agency that a County Contractor has failed to comply with the provisions of
Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EE or any other contractual provisions
included in furtherance of Local Law No. 14-2002, the Executive Director
will try to resolve the matter,

b. If efforts to resolve such matter to the satisfaction of all parties are
unsuccessful, the Executive Director shall refer the matter, within thirty days

(30) of receipt of the complaint, to the American Arbitration Association for
proceeding thereon,

Page 19



¢. Upon conclusion of the arbitration proceedings, the arbitrator shall submit to
the Executive Director his recommendations regarding the imposition of
sanctions, fines or penalties. The Executive Director shall either (i) adopt the
recommendation of the arbitrator (ii) determine that no sanctions, fines or
penalties should be imposed or (iii) modify the recommendation of the
arbitrator, provided that such modification shall not expand upon any sanction
recommended or impose any new sanction, or increase the amount of any
recommended fine or penalty. The Executive Director, within ten days (10) of
receipt of the arbitrator’s award and recommendations, shall file a
determination of such matter and shall cause a copy of such determination to
be served upon the respondent by personal service or by certified mail return
receipt requested. The award of the arbitrator, and the fines and penalties
imposed by the Executive Director, shall be final determinations and may only
be vacated or modified as provided in the civil practice law and rules
(“CPLR™).

(m) The contractor shall provide contracting agency with information regarding all
subcontracts awarded under any County Contract, including the amount of compensation paid
to each Subcontractor and shall complete all forms provided by the Executive Director or the
Department Head relating to subcontractor utilization and efforts to obtain M/WBE
participation,

Failure 1o comply with provisions (a) through (m) above, as ultimately determined by
the Executive Director, shall be a material breach of the contract constituting grounds for
immediate termination. Once a final determination of failure to comply has been reached by the
Executive Director, the determination of whether to terminate a contract shall rest with the
Deputy County Executive with oversight responsibility for the contracting agency.

Provisions (a), (b) and (c) shall not be binding upon Contractors or Subcontractors in
the performance of work or the provision of services or any other activity that are unrelated,
separate, or distinct from the County Contract as expressed by its terms.

The requirements of the provisions (&), (b) and (c) shall not apply to any employment
or application for employment outside of this County or solicitations or advertisements
therefore or any existing programs of affirmative action regarding employment outside of this
County and the effect of contract provisions required by these provisions (a), (b) and (c) shall
be so limited.

The Contractor shall include provisions (a), (b) and (¢) in every Subcontract in such a

manner that these provisions shall be binding upon each Subcontractor as to work in connection
with the County Contract.
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As used in this Appendix EE the term “Best Efforts Checklist™ shall mean a list signed by

the Contractor, listing the procedures it has undertaken to procure Subcontractors in accordance
with this Appendix EE.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contract” shall mean (i) a written
agreement or purchase order instrument, providing for a total expenditure in excess of twenty-
five thousand dollars {$25,000), whereby a County contracting agency is committed to expend or
does expend funds in return for labor, services, supplies, equipment, materials or any
combination of the foregeing, to be performed for, or rendered or furnished to the County; or (ii)
a written agreement in excess of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), whereby a County
contracting agency is committed to expend or does expend funds for the acquisition,
construction, demolition, replacement, major repair or renovation of real property and
improvements thereon. However, the term “County Contract” does not include agreements or
orders for the following services: banking services, insurance policies or contracts, or contracts
with a County contracting agency for the sale of bonds, notes or other securities.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” means an individual, business
enterprise, including sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, not-for-profit corporation, or
any other person or entity other than the County, whether a contractor, licensor, licensee or any
other party, that is (i) a party to a County Contract, (ii) a bidder in connection with the award of a

County Contract, or (iii) a proposed party to a County Contract, but shall not include any
Subcontractor.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” shall mean a person or firm
who will manage and be responsible for an entire contracted project.

As used in this Appendix EE “Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain

Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises” shall include, but is not limited to the
following:

a. Proof of having advertised for bids, where appropriate, in minority publications,
trade newspapers/notices and magazines, trade and union publications, and
publications of general circulation in Nassau County and surrounding areas or
having verbally solicited M/WBEs whom the County Contractor reasonably
believed might have the qualifications to do the work, A copy of the
advertisement, if used, shall be included to demonstrate that it contained
language indicating that the County Contractor welcomed bids and quotes from
M/WBE Subcontractors. In addition, proof of the date(s) any such
advertisements appeared must be included in the Best Effort Documentation. If
verbal solicitation is used, a County Contractor’s affidavit with a notary’s
signature and stamp shall be required as part of the documentation.

b. Proof of having provided reasonable time for M/WBE Subcontractors to respond
to bid opportunities according to industry norms and standards. A chart
outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from M/WBEs is
suggested to be included with the Best Effort Documentation
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c. Proof or affidavit of follow-up of telephone calls with potential M/WBE
subcontractors encouraging their participation, Telephone logs indicating such
action can be included with the Best Effort Documentation

d. Proof or affidavit that M/WBE Subcontractors were allowed to review bid
specifications, blue prints and all other bid/RFP related items at no charge to
the M/WBESs, other than reasonable documentation costs incurred by the
County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WBE,

e. Proof or affidavit that sufficient time prior to making award was allowed for
M/WBEs to participate effectively, to the extent practicable given the
timeframe of the County Contract.

f. Proof or affidavit that negotiations were held in good faith with interested
M/WBEs, and that M/WBEs were not rejected as unqualified or unacceptable
without sound business reasons based on (1) a thorough investigation of
M/WBE qualifications and capabilities reviewed against industry custom and

, standards and (2) cost of performance The basis for rejecting any M/WBE
: deemed unqualified by the County Contractor shall be included in the Best
Effort Documentation

g If an M/WRBE is rejected based on cost, the County Contractor must submit a list
of all sub-bidders for each item of work solicited and their bid prices for the
work.,

h. The conditions of performance expected of Subcontractors by the County

Contractor must also be included with the Best Effort Documentation

1. County Contractors may include any other type of documentation they feel
necessary to further demonstrate their Best Efforts regarding their bid documents.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Executive Director” shall mean the Executive
Director of the Nassau County Office of Minority Affairs; provided, however, that Executive
Director shall include a designee of the Executive Director except in the case of final
determinations issued pursuant to Section (a) through (1) of these rules.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Subcontract” shall mean an agreement consisting
of part or parts of the contracted work of the County Contractor.

As used in this Appendix EE, the term “Subcontractor” shall mean a person or firm who
performs part or parts of the contracted work of a prime contractor providing services, including
construction services, to the County pursuant to a county contract. Subcontractor shall include a
person or firm that provides labor, professional or other services, materials or supplies to a prime
contractor that are necessary for the prime contractor to fulfill its obligations to provide services
to the County pursuant to a county contract. Subcontractor shall not include a supplier of
materials to a contractor who has contracted to provide goods but no services to the County, nor
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a supplier of incidental materials to a contractor, such as office supplies, tools and other items of
nominal cost that are utilized in the performance of a service contract.

Provisions requiring contractors to retain or submit documentation of best efforts to
utilize certified subcontractors and requiring Department head approval prior to subcontracting
shall not apply to inter-governmental agreements, In addition, the tracking of expenditures of

County dollars by not-for-profit corporations, other municipalities, States, or the federal
government is not required.
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Appendix L

Certificate of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law 1-2006, as amended (the “Law"), the Contractor hereby
certifies the following:

1. The chief executive officer of the Contractor is:
Theodore O. Will, FACHE -
1979 Marcus Avenue, 1st floor, LLake Success, NY 11042
(516) 326-7767

(Name)

(Address)

(Telephone Number)

- 2. The Contractor agrees to either (1) comply with the requirements of the Nassau
County Living Wage Law or (2) as applicable, obtain a waiver of the :
requirements of the Law pursuant to section 8 of the Law. In the event that the
Contractor does not comply with the requirements of the Law or obtain a waiver
of the requirements of the Law, and such Contractor establishes to the
satisfaction of the Department that at the time of execution of this Agreement, it
had a reasonable certainty that it would receive such waiver based on the Law
and Rules pertaining to waivers, the County will agree to terminate the contract
without imposing costs or seeking damages against the Contractor

3. Inthe past five years, Contractor has X has nct been found by a court
or a government agency to have violated federal, state, or local laws regulating
payment of wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safety and health.
If a violation has been assessed against the Contractor, describe below:

4. Inthe past five years, an administrative proceeding, investigation, or government
body-initiated judicial action has _ X has not been commenced against
or relating to the Contractor in connection with federal, state, or local laws
regulating payment of wages or benefits, labor relations, or occupational safety
and health. If such a proceeding, action, or invesiigation has been commenced,
describe below:
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5. Contractor agrees to permit access to work sites and relevant payroll records by
authorized County representatives for the purpose of monitoring compliance with
the Livirg Wage Law and investigating employee complaints of noncompliance.

| hereby certify that | have read the foregoing statement and, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct and cemplete. Any statement or representation
made herein shall be accurate and true as of the date stated be!ow

\
9l [36i3

Dated Signafyre \’S’f f Exe\éu&ve Officer
Theodorg O. W I FACHE

Name of Chlef Executive Officer

Sworn to before me this JESSICA LEIGH BIELO

q.m NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
day of _Se picmiber | 2013, No. 01816082387

\7}\,\/&/&. r )Agu_,é‘r"‘ Quatltied In Nassau County

. My Commission Expires October 21, 2014
Ngt}fy Public
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BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM

This addendum ("Addendum") is made part of the Contract for Services to which it is
attached (as the same may be amended, modified, or supplemented the "Agreement") by
and between Island Peer Review Organization, Inc,, (the “Contractor”) and Nassau
County, a New York municipal corporation, acting on behalf of the County Department
of Social Services (collectively, the “County™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County wishes to allow the Contractor to have access to
Protected Health Information, which is either provided to the Contractor by the County,
or received, viewed, or created by the Contractor on behalf of the County in the course of
performing the Services hereinafter set forth;

WHEREAS, the Contractor requires access to such PHI to effectively perform the
Services;

WHEREAS, the County is required by the Privacy Rule promulgated pursuant to
HIPAA to have a written agreement with the Contractor with respect to the use and
disclosure of PHI; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this Addendum to set forth the terms
and conditions pursuant to which the PHI will be handled by the Contractor and certain
third parties, as applicable, during the duration of the Agreement of which it is a part, and
upon that Agreement’s termination, cancellation, expiration, or other conclusion.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set
forth herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby
mutually acknowledged, the parties hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE L.DEFINITIONS

Capitalized terms used, but not otherwise defined, in this Addendum shall have
the meaning set forth in the Privacy Rule at 45 CFR §§160.103 and 164.501.

Section 1.01 Business Associate. "Business Associate" shall have the meaning
set forth in 45 C.F.R. §160.103.

Section 1.02 Designated Record Set. "Designated Record Set" shall have the
meaning set forth in 45 C.F.R. §164.501.

Section 1.03 HHS. "HHS" shall mean the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services, or any successor agency thereto.

Section 1.04 Individual. "Individual" shall have the same meaning as the term
"individual" set forth in 45 CFR §164,501 and shall include a person who qualifies as a
personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR §164.502(g).
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Section 1.05 Privacy Officer. "Privacy Officer" shall have the meaning set forth
in 45 C.F.R. §164.530(a)(1).

Section 1.06 Privacy Rule. "Privacy Rule" shall mean the Standards for Privacy

of Individually Identifiable Health Information provided at 45 CFR Part 160 and Part
164,

Section 1.07 Protected Health Information or PHI. "Protected Health
Information,” or "PHI" shall have the same meaning as the term "protected health
information" set forth in 45 CFR § 164.501.

Section 1.08 Required by Law. "Required by Law" shall have the same
meaning as the term "required by law" in 45 CFR §164.501.

Section 1.09  Secretary. "Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department
of Health and Human Services or his or her designee, or their respective successors.

Section 1.10  Standard Transactions. "Standard Transactions" shall have the
meaning set forth in 45 C.F.R. §162.103.

ARTICLE ILPERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES OF PROTECTED HEALTH
INFORMATION BY THE CONTRACTOR

Section 2.01  Use and Disclosure to Provide the Services to the Contractor. The
Contractor provides or will provide to, for, or on behalf of the County certain services
(the "Services"), which require the use and/or disclosure of PHI pursuant to and as
described in the Agreement, of which this Addendum is made a part thereof. Except as
otherwise expressly provided herein, the Contractor may use or disclose PHI in relation
to such Services only as necessary to comply with applicable state and federal laws and
to satisfy its obligations hereunder, as long as such use or disclosure of PHI would not
violate the Privacy Rule if done by the County. All other uses or disclosures of the PHI
not expressly authorized herein are strictly prohibited.

Section 2.02  Use and Disclosure for Management and Administration Purposes.
In addition to the uses and disclosures described above, the Contractor may:

(a) use PHI for management and administration purposes and to
satisfy any present or future legal responsibilities of the Contractor provided that such
uses are permitted under applicable state and federal laws;

(b} disclose PHI in its possession to third parties for management and
administration purposes and to satisfy any present or future legal responsibilities of the
Contractor, provided that the Contractor shall represent to the County, promptly in
writing, that: (i) the disclosures are Required by Law, or (ii) the Contractor has obtained
from the third party written assurances regarding its confidential handling of such PHI as

required under 45 C.F.R. §164.504(e}(4). For such written assurances to be satisfactory,
they must bind the third party to:
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(i) i) maintain the confidentiality of PHI in its possession and
limit the use and/or disclosure of such PHI to the purposes for which the Contractor
disclosed the PHI to the third party, unless otherwise Required by Law; and

i1) immediately notify the Contractor (who shall immediately
notify the County) of any instance in which the third party learns of any unauthorized use
and/or disclosure of such PHL

ARTICLE IILRESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR WITH RESPECT TO PHI

Section 3.01 Contractor's Responsibilities. With respect to any use and/or
disclosure of PHI, the Contractor hereby agrees that it shall:

(a) use and/or disclose PHI only as permitted or‘required by this
Addendum, as required by the Privacy Rule, or as otherwise Required by Law;

(b) implement comprehensive procedures for mitigating any harmful
effects from any unauthorized use and/or disclosure of PHI by the Contractor, its agents
or subcontractors;

{c) report to the County's designated Privacy Officer, in writing, any
use and/or disclosure of PHI which is not authorized hereunder of which the Contractor
becomes aware or has knowledge within one (1} day of the Contractor’s discovery of
such unauthorized use and/or disclosure. The Contractor's report of such unauthorized
use and/or disclosure shall specify at least: (i) the nature of the unauthorized use and/or
disclosure; (ii) the specific PHI that was disclosed; (iii) the party responsible for making
the unauthorized use and/or disclosure; (iv) what, if any, actions the Contractor has taken
or will take to limit the extent of the unauthorized use(s) and/or disclosure(s), and to
mitigate the damage resulting therefrom; (v) what, if any, corrective actions the
Contractor has or will take to prevent further unauthorized uses and/or disclosures; (vi)
when such corrective measures will be taken (if they have not already been completed),
and, as applicable, an explanation of why they have not already been completed; and (vii)
provide the County with any other information either reasonably requests;

(d) develop, implement, maintain and utilize appropriate
administrative, technical, and physical safeguards, in compliance with the Social Security
Act § 1173(d) (42 U.S.C. § 1320d-2(d)), the Privacy Rule, and any other regulations now
in effect or later issued by HHS which implement HIPAA, to preserve the integrity and
confidentiality, and to prevent unauthorized use and/or disclosure, of PHI,

(e) require any of its subcontractors and/or agents that receive, use, or
have any access to PHI, as authorized by this Addendum, to enter into a writien
agreement, which agreement shall contain provisions substantially similar to this
Addendum, to comply with the same obligations and restrictions as are required of the
Contractor hereunder;
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H provide the Secretary of HHS with access to all records, books,

agreements, policies, and procedures relating to the use and/or disclosure of PHI for
compliance investigations;

(g)  within ten (10} days of receipt of a written request, provide the
County with access to all records, books, agreements, policies, and procedures relating to
the use and/or disclosure of PHI for purposes of enabling the County to determine the
Contractor's compliance with the terms of this Addendum. Such access shall be at the
Contractor's place of business during normal operating hours;

(h)  within five (5) days of receipt of a written request from the
County, provide the County with such information as is requested to permit it to respond

to a request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of all PHI related to the
Individual;

(1) subject to Section 6.4 below, within thirty (30) days of the earlier
of the termination of the Agreement or this Addendum, return to the County or destroy all

PHI in its possession. The Contractor shall not retain any copies of such information in
any form; and

)] disclose to its subcontractors, agents, and any other third parties,
and request from the County, only the minimum PHI necessary to conduct or fulfill a
specific function authorized hereunder.

Section 3.02 Responsibilities of the Contractor with Respect 1o Access,
Amendment, Restrictions, and Accounting of Disclosures of PHI. The Contractor hereby
agrees to do the following with respect to providing access to PHI, amending

inaccuracies contained in PHI, restrictions regarding PHI, and accounting for disclosures
of PHI in its possession: '

(a) at the request of, and in the time and manner designated by the
County, provide access to any PHI contained in a Designated Record Set to the County or
to the Individual who is the subject of such PHI or his or her authorized representative, as
applicable, to satisfy a request for inspection and/or copying under 45 C.F.R. § 164.524;

(b} at the request of, and in the time and manner designated by the
County, make any amendment(s) that the County so directs, or permit the County access
to amend, any portion of the PHI pursuant to 45 C.F.R. § 164.526 to allow the County to
comply with the Privacy Rule,

(c) at the request of, and in the time and manner designated by the
County, comply with any restrictions that the County has agreed to adhere to with regard
to the use and disclosure of PHI of any Individual that materially affects and/or limits the
uses and disclosures which are otherwise permitted; and

" (d) record each disclosure that the Contractor makes of PHI for the

County to respond to an Individual's request for an accounting in accordance with 45
C.F.R. §164.528. Such record shall include, but not be limited to: (i) the date of
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disclosure; (ii) the name and address of the Individual or organization to whom the
disclosure was made; (iii) a description of the PHI disclosed; and (iv) a statement of the
purpose for the disclosure (collectively the "disclosure information™). If the Contractor
makes repeated multiple disclosures of PHI to the same person or entity for a single
purpose, the Contractor may provide; (i) the disclosure information for the first
disclosure; (ii) the frequency, periodicity, or number of these repetitive disclosures; and
(iii) the date of the last of these repetitive disclosures. Such disclosure information must
be kept by the Contractor for a period of not less than six (6) years from the date of
disclosure.

ARTICLE IV.RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNTY WITH RESPECT TO PHI

Section 4,01  Responsibilities of the County. With respect to any use and/or
disclosure of PHI, the County hereby undertakes 1o do the following to the extent
material to the PHI held by the Contractor:

(a) inform the Contractor of any changes in the County's Notice of
Privacy Practices (the "Notice"), which the County provides io Individuals pursuant (o
45 C.F.R. §164.520, and provide the Contractor a current copy of such Notice and a
copy of all updated versions thereof prior to their effective date;

(b) inform the Contractor of any changes in, or withdrawal of, any
relevant authorization provided to the County by Individuals pursuant to 45 C.F.R.
§164,508, which impact the Contractor under the Agreement;

(c) inform the Contractor of any applicable decisions made by any
Individual to opt-out of allowing his or her PHI to be used for fundraising activities of the
County pursuant to 45 C.F.R. §164.514(f), which impact the Contractor under the
Agreement; and

(d) notify the Contractor, in writing, of any arrangements permitted or
required under 45 C.F.R. parts 160 and 164, which impact the use and/or disclosure of
PHI by the Contractor under the Agreement, including, but not limited to, restrictions on
use and/or disclosure of PHI as provided for in 45 C.F.R. §164.522 agreed to by the

County.

Section 4.02 Responsibilities of the County with Respect to Access,
Amendment, Restrictions and Accounting of Disclosures of PHI. The County hereby
agrees to do the following regarding access to PHI, amendments to inaccuracies
contained in PHI, and restrictions regarding PHI in the Contractor 's possession, to the
extent material to the PHI held by the Contractor:

(a) notify the Contractor, in writing, of any PHI that the County seeks
to make available to an Individual pursuant to 45 C.¥.R. § 164.524 and the time, manner,
and form which the Contractor shall provide such access;
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(b)  notify the Contractor, in writing, of any amendment(s) to PHI in
the possession of the Contractor that the Contractor shall make and inform the Contractor
of the time, form, and manner in which such amendment(s) shall be made; and

(c) notify the Contractor, in writing, of any restrictions that the County
has agreed to adhere to with regard to the use and disclosure of PHI of any Individual that
materially affects and/or limits the uses and disclosures which are otherwise permitted.

ARTICLE V.COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARD TRANSACTIONS

Section 5.01 Compliance with Standard Transactions by the Contractor. If the
Contractor conducts in whole or in part Standard Transactions for or on behalf of the
County, the Contractor shall:

(a) comply and require all subcontractors and agents of the Contractor
to comply with each applicable requirement of 45 C,F.R. Part 162; and

(b) not enter into, or permit its subcohtractors or agents to enter into,
any {rading partner addendum or agreement in connection with the conduct of Standard
Transactions for or on behalf of the County that:

1) alters the definition, data condition, or use of any data element or segment
in any Standard Transaction;

ii) adds any elements or segments to the maximum defined data set;

iii) uses any code or data element that is marked "not used" in the Standard
Transaction's specifications for execution or is not in the Standard
Transaction's specifications for execution; or

iv) changes the meaning or intent of the Standard Transaction's specifications
for implementation.

ARTICLE VIL.TERMS AND TERMINATION

Section 6.01 Term, This Addendum shall become effective as of the date of the
last signature to this Addendum, and shall continue in effect until all of the PHI provided
by the County to the Contractor, or created or received by the Contractor on behalf of the
County, is destroyed or returned to the Department, and all other obligations of the
parties have been met, unless terminated by the County as provided in Section 6.2, If it is

infeasible to return or destroy such PHI, then such PHI shall continue to be protected as
set forth in Section 6.4.

Section 6.02 Termination by the County. As provided for under 45 C.F.R. §
164.504(e)(2)(iii), the County may immediately terminate the Agreement if the County,
in its sole discretion, determines that the Contractor has breached a material term of this
Addendum. The County may exercise such right to terminate the Agreement by
providing the Contractor with written notice of its intent to terminate specifying the
material breach of the Agreement that provides the basis for termination. Such
termination will be effective immediately, unless another date is specified in such notice.



Section 6.03  Opportunity to Cure. As provided for under 45 C.F.R. §
164.504(e)(2)(iii), the County may terminate the Agreement, after notice and opportunity
to cure as herein provided, if the County, in its sole respective discretion, determines that
the Contractor has unintentionally breached a material term of this Addendum. The
County in such case shall: (i) provide the Contractor with written notice of the existence
of an alleged material breach; and (ii) afford the Contractor an opportunity to cure the
alleged material breach. Failure to cure within fourteen (14) days shall constitute
grounds for the immediate termination of the Agreement by the County.

Section 6.04 Effect of Termination. Upon the termination, cancellation, or any
other conclusion of the Agreement, the Contractor shall, if feasible, return to the County
or destroy all PHI, in whatever form or medium, pursuant to 45 C.F.R. §
164.504(e)(2)(ii}(I), including, but not Jimited to, PHI in the possession of ifs
subcontractors and/or agents, within thirty (30) days of the effective date of the
termination, cancellation, or other conclusion of the Agreement.

(a) Once all PHI in the Contractor 's possession or control, including,
but not limited to, PHI in the possession or control of its subcontractors and/or agents,
has been returned to the County or destroyed, the Contractor shall provide a written
certification to the County regarding the return or destruction of such PHI within such
thirty (30) day period. Such certification shall be relied upon by the County as a binding
representation; and '

(b) . if the Contractor believes that return or destruction of PHI in its
possession and/or in the possession of its subcontractors or agents is infeasible, the
Contractor shall notify the County of such infeasibility in writing. Said notification shall
include, but not be limited to: (i) a statement that the Contractor has, in good faith,
determined that it is infeasible to return or destroy the PHI in its possession and/or in the
possession of its subcontractors or agents, as applicable, (ii) identification of the PHI that
the Contractor believes it is infeasible to return or destroy, and (iii) the specific reasons
for such determination. In addition to providing such notification, the Contractor shall
certify within such thirty (30) day period that it will and will require its subcontractors or
agents, as applicable, to limit any further uses and/or disclosures of such PHI to the
purposes that make the return or destruction of the PHI infeasible.

ARTICLE VILINDEMNIFICATION

Section 7.01  Indemnity. The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless
the County and any of its affiliates, officers, directors, employees, attorneys, or agents
(collectively, “Indemnitees™) from and against any claim, cause of action, liability,
damage, cost, or expense, including attorneys' fees and court or proceeding costs, and the
fees and costs of enforcement of the indemnification rights provided herein, arising out of
or in connection with any non-permitted or violating use or disclosure of PHI or other
breach of this Addendum by the Contractor or any subcontractor, agent, person, or entity
under the Contractor 's control.
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Section 7.02  Control of Defense. If any Indemnitees are named a party in any
judicial, administrative, or other proceeding arising out of or in connection with any use
or disclosure of PHI by the Contractor or any subcontractor, agent, Individual, or
organization under the Contractor 's control, and such use or disclosure of PHI was not
permitted by this Addendum, then any Indemnitee shall have the option at any time
either: (i) to tender defense to the Contractor, in which case the Contractor shall provide
qualified attorneys, consultants, and other appropriate professionals to represent the
Indemnitee's interests at the Contractor 's expense, or (ii) undertake its own defense,
choosing the attorneys, consultants, and other appropriate professionals to represent its
interests, in which case the Contractor shall be responsible for and pay the fees and
expenses of such attorneys, consultants, and other professionals.

Section 7.03  Control of Resolution. The Indemnitees shall have the sole right
and discretion to settle, compromise, or otherwise resolve any and all claims, causes of
actions, labilities, or damages against them, notwithstanding that the Indemnitees may
have tendered their defense to the Contractor. Any such resolution will not relieve the
Contractor of its obligation to indemnify the Indemnitees under this Section.

ARTICLE VIIL.CONFIDENTIALITY

This Addendum does not affect any other obligations in the Agreement to the
exient not inconsistent herewith or not involving the confidentiality, use, or disclosure of
PHI, This Addendum, however, does supercede all other obligations in the Agreement to
the extent they are inconsistent herewith and involve the confidentiality, use, or
disclosure of PHI.

ARTICLE IX.MISCELLANEOUS

Section 9.01 Survival. The respective rights and obligations of the Confractor
and the County under the provisions of Sections 3, 4, 6.4, and 7, solely with respect to
PHI the Contractor retains in accordance with Section 6.4 because it is not feasible to
return or destroy such PHI, shall survive the termination of the Agreement indefinitely.

Section 9.02 Amendmenis. The Agreement (including the terms of this
Addendum) may not be modified, nor shall any provision of the Agreement be waived or
amended, except in a writing duly signed by authorized representatives of the parties and
expressly referencing the Agreement. Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the
contrary, to the extent that the Privacy Rule, or any other applicable privacy law are
materially amended, updated, or revised following the execution of this Addendum, the
parties agree to take such action as is necessary to amend this Addendum from time to

time as is necessary for the County to comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rule
and HIPAA.

Section 9.03  No Third Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in the Agreement
(including, but not limited to, this Addendum), whether express or implied, is intended to
confer, nor shall anything herein confer, upon any person other than the parties and their
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respective successors or assigns of the parties, any rights, remedies, obligations, or
liabilities whatsoever in relation to the disclosure or use of PHI.

Section 9.04 Disputes. If any controversy, dispute, or claim arises between the
parties with respect to the Agreement (including, but not limited to, this Addendum), the
parties shall make reasonable good faith efforts to resolve such matters informally.

Section 9.05 Regulatory References. Any reference to any part or section of the
CFR shall include such part or section as drafted upon the execution date of this
Addendum and as it is subsequently updated, amended, supplemented, superceded, or
revised.

9.6  Conflicts. Any conflicts or inconsistencies between the terms in this Addendum
and terms in other parts of the Agreement shall be resolved in favor of the terms in this
Addendum.

9.7  Interpretation. Any ambiguity in the Agreement (including, but not limited to,
this Addendum) shall be resolved in favor of a meaning that permits the County to
comply to the greatest extent possible with the Privacy Rule.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, cach of the undersigned has caused this Addendum to be duly
executed in its name and on its behalf effectiveasof _ 2013

NASSAU COW Islaan Review, Organizafion, Inc.
By: X& }\7\7

Print Name: 4ichad B. Walfean Prmt Nan1e¥h¥oﬁare 0. W|II FkQHE

Title: Cugs Dy pwh,, (ot ExteentieTitle: Chief Executive Officer
Date:_tL| 3 {3 Daie: Al@ustfa 2013
~
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ExhibitX ¢
New York State Department of Health
Data Exchange Application and Agreement (DEAA)

This Exhibit is required by the New York State Department of Health
in all Agreements in which New York State Department of Health
Medicaid Confidential Data will be accessed.

This Exhibit consists of the following 22 pages
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Data Exchange Application and Agreement

DEAA Checklist

Please complete this form and include with completed DEAA.
it will help insure that the DEAA is complete before submission to NYSDOH.

] Have you carefully read all DEAA Sections 1 - 107

] Have you provided responses to all the questions in Sections 1 - 107

] [v/] Have you attached a copy of your project's study proposal (see Section 2.B)?
]

[V«"} Have you/your contractors and subcontractors read the Data Security Attestation
{Section 9)7

TT11 Have you signed the Executory Clause (Section 10)7?

[110] Have your contractors and subcontractors sighed the Executory Clause?

ATTACHMENTS to the DEAA
[Note: These may not apply to all requesters. Contact Caryl Shakshober at (518) 473-2230 if unsure ]

A: Third Party Contractor Language/Amendment: NYSDOH Counsel has provided the legal and
regulatory citations that MUST be included in your Agreement {i.e., MOU; MOA; Contract;
Subcontract) with NYSDOH, contractors or sub-contractors, either in the_original document or as
an amendment to your Agreement. (See Section 8.)

B: HIPAA/Business Associate Agreement: You and your contractors must read and sign an
unmodified version of this attachment, which is to be submitted with the completed DEAA.

C: Data Disposal Attestation Form: To be completed at end of project.
D: Guidelines Pertaining to HIV/IAIDS-Related Data

NOTE: NYSDOH requires that all vendors be aware of the special rules regarding the release of
Medicaid Confidential Data {MCD) concerning persons with AIDS (See Section 9).
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Have you read Attachment A?
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Have youfyour contractors read Attachment B?
Have you/your contractors signed Attachment B?
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Have you read Attachment C?
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Have you read Attachment D?



Data Exchange Application and Agreement

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

A. Provide the name and title of the individual who can legally bind your company, agency
or entity to the terms of this Agreement. The person who is named here must sign the
Executory Clause. Also be sure to provide the legal name of the company, agency or
entity, along with its address and telephone number. (See Section 10.)

Requester Name: Rob Walker

Title: Deputy County Executive

Agency: Nassau County Department of Social Services Telephone: (516} 227-7444
Address: 1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501

Requester Name: _Theodore O Will, FACHE

Title: Chief Execuhve officer—

Agency: Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. Telephone: (5/ls) 39(r~7 777

Address: /979 Marcus Avenue, Surte i05 [QKe Suchess, NY
[iO%2

Requester Name: Thomas Meyer

Title: Deputy MIG

Agency: Office of Medicaid inspector General Telephone:
Address: 800 N. Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12204

B. List the names of all staff, contractors and subcontractors who will have access to the
data covered by this agreement. Also, identify staff responsible for the technical
handling, data security, storage of the Medicaid Confidential Data/Protected Health
Information (MCD/PHI). Please provide telephone numbers of individuals. (Note: You
must inform us in writing of any new staff.)

Agency Staff - Nassau County Department of Social Services

1) Scott Skrynecki, 516-227-7788
2) Douglas Russell, 516-227-7105
3) Isidro Garcia, 516-227-7861

4) Mark Tynan, 516-227-7864

5) Mark Hollihan, 516-227-7381

Contractor Staff - Island Peer Review Organization, Inc.

NWMarilyn Zumbe - (5186) 4283300 axt. (0L
2)Ravi Kunndkat - ($14) 326-7767 2xt 171
2;?@19 Fronas - (514) 326~ 7767 axt. 594
7€ DOVIS = (470, 2 -
€) J (516) 326- 7767 axt Py
7)
8)
9)
10)




Data Exchange Application and Agreement

Technical Staff - responsible for the technical handling, data security, storage of the
Medicaid Confidential Data/Protected Health Information (MCD/PHI).

2. PURPOSE OF PROJECT AND DATA USE:

A. Please describe why MCD/PHI is necessary to perform this project. Use of MCD/PH! for
any purpose other than that listed is prohibited, unless the prior written approval of the
NYSDOH has been obtained. (Many questions can be answered with aggregate data.)

Nassau County will contract with Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. (“IPRO”) for
auditing services in order to analyze Medicaid confidential data for the detection of
potential provider and/or recipient fraud, waste or abuse. Nassau will use the services
of Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. (“IPRO”} to detect potentially fraudulent,
wasteful or abusive patterns of activity.

B. If this project is a policy analysis/evaluation study, please attach a separately labeled
copy of your evaluation design for review.



Data Exchange Application and Agreement

3. DELIVERABLES:

Please note that publications related to this data must be reviewed and approved by the
NYSDOH prior to publication. Approval will not be forthcoming until deliverables are made
available to NYSDOH. It shall be noted that conclusions in the publication are not those of
the NYSDOH unless NYSDOH agrees to this:

Please provide a brief description of the product to be produced as a result of obtaining
Medicaid Confidential Data/Protected Health Information:

island Peer Review Organization, Inc., (“IPRO") under the direction of the Nassau
County Department of Social Services, will analyze and audit Medicaid confidential
data in order to detect potential provider and/or recipient fraud, waste or abuse.

Please note the date that draft reports of this project will be transmitted to NYSDOH for
review: Draft audit reports will be submitted periodically as prepared.

. DATAELEMENTS AND CLAIM FILES REQUESTED:

A. Specify the individual Medicaid record level data elements needed for this request:

Access fo the claims related tables in the eMedNY data warehouse inciuding
claims, denied claims, recipients, providers, diagnoses, procedures, encounters,
drugs, and legacy formulary, using the minimum number of data elements for each
task.

B. Specify the dates of the claim files requested:
Five years of data.
NOTE: No individual claim specific data in any form shall be PERMANENTLY
combined with another database or information sharing and retrieval system.
Also, data must be returned or destroyed at the end of this project (See
Attachment C - Attestation on Data Disposal).
. DATES OF THIS PROJECT:

List the beginning and end date of this projedt;
Begin Date: Approval Date of the Data Exchange Agreement
End Date:  September 30, 2014



- '——“ : Data Exchange Application and Agreement

6. STORAGE & DISPOSAL OF MEDICAID CLAIMS DATA:
A. Storage of Data - How will the data be stored?
For this project, the Medicaid data will be stored in the following manner:

The electronic data will be stored on IPRO's file server. The physical data collected in
connection with the Medicaid audits is secured in locked file cabinets in a secure room. Only
the team members assigned to the project have access to the electronic and physical data.

B. Disposal of Data - Confidentiality regulations require that data be stored securely and
destroyed, or returned, at the completion of this project:

1. Data will be:
[‘/] Returned by IPRO to NCDSS Date: September 30, 2014
[ ]Destroyed by shredding .. Date:
[ ] Destroyed by crushing........ e Date:
[ ] Destroyed by forensic cleaning............ Date:

2. if you elect to destroy the data, you must submit an affidavit specifying the date of
destruction and the method/s of destruction. Further, the applicant agrees to
accomplish the destruction of the data and the submission of the attestation within 30
days of the date set forth in Sect. 6.B preceding. (See copy of Data Disposal
Attestation Form - Attachment C.}

C. NYSDOH requires ail agencies handling individual recipient data records to keep a
record of data use. Additionally, NYSDOH reserves the right to audit such agency
records on data outlined in this request to ensure compliance with this application.

D. This application shall be terminated by NYSDOH if any of the specified terms and
conditions are not adhered to.

7. MODIFICATIONS:

All modifications to this agreement must be submitted in writing to and approved by the
New York State Department of Health, Office of Health Insurance Programs.

8. LIMITATIONS & LIABILITIES:

The New York State Department of Health will not be responsible for any loss due to data
exchange.
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9. ATTESTATION REGARDING PRIVACYISECURITY OF MEDICAID CONFIDENTIAL
DATA:

Applicant, contractors and subcontractors hereby agree to note all and all confidentiality
language for Third Party Contractors found in Attachment A of the DEAA, and that these
citations must be included in all MOU_, MOA, Subcontracts or Contract.

Applicant recognizes that all Medicaid Confidential Data/Protected Health Information
(MCD/PHI) is owned by NYSDOH, and agrees that applicant is designated as Custodian of
the MCD/PHI released under this DEAA. Applicant will be responsible for, in its hands or in
the hands of its' contractors/subcontractors for use of MCD. Applicant will also be
responsible for the establishment and maintenance of security, as specified in an attached
HIPAA compliant Security Document, to prevent unauthorized use of MCD. The applicant
represents and warrants that such data will not be disclosed, released, revealed or showed,
Or access granted to any person or entity other than those listed in Section 1 of this DEAA.

Applicant agrees to establish and insure that its contractors/subcontractors, if any, establish
appropriate administrative, technical and physical safeguards to protect the confidentiality
of the data and to prevent unauthorized use of or access to the data. The safeguards shall
provide a level and scope of security that is not less that the levet and scope of security
established by the Federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996
(HIPAA).

There should be no release of MCD/PHI unless written permission is received from
NYSDOH. No individual claim-specific data in any form shall be combined or become a
permanent part of another database or information sharing and retrieval system. Any use
of individual recipient record data beyond this application must have the written approval of
NYSDOH, Office of Health Insurance Programs.

Applicant, its contractors and subcontractors agree to sign the Federal Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act / Business Associate Agreement (HIPAA/BAA), as found
in Attachment B that also meets the standards set by NYSDOH.

Applicant agrees that all staff identified as having access to the MCD/PHI in any BAA,
MOU, MOA, Contract, Subcontracts must match the list contained in Section 1 of the
DEAA.

Applicant agrees that the statement of work to be done in the BAA, MOU, MOA
Subcontracts or Contract must match that described in Section 2 of the DEAA.

Applicant agrees that the duration of the BAA, MOU, MOA, Subcontracts or Contract must
match the "start” and “end” date as stated in the DEAA.

Any description of destruction or return of MCD/PHI must match that as stated in the DEAA.
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10. EXECUTORY CLAUSE: (MUST BE SIGNED):

CONFIDENTIALITY CERTIFICATION
BY

("Name of Applicant” and Office Held):

Rob Walker, Deputy County Executive, Nassau County Department of Social
Services, Island Peer Review Organization, Inc., Office of Medicaid
Inspector General

(Executory Clause):

It is understood by and between the parties that this Agreement shall be deemed
executory to the extent of the resources available to NYSDOH Medicaid program

and no liability on account thereof shall be incurred by the NYSDOH Medicaid
beyond the resources available thereof.

To New York State Department of Health ("Department”).

The Applicant has requested the following Medicaid confidential data (describe data): claims
related tables in the eMedNY data warehouse including claims, denied claims, recipients,
providers, diagnoses, procedures, encounters, drugs, and legacy formulary, using the
minimum number of data elements for each task (“the data”)

to (state purpose and legal authority): analyze Medicaid confidential data for the detection
of potential provider and/or recipient fraud, waste or abuse as part of the administration
of the Medicaid program for periods (dates): approval date of the Data Exchange
Agreement, and application will expire on (date): September 30, 2014.

Section 1902(a) (7) of the federal Social Security Act and Section 369 (4) of the Assistance
Social Services Law, require that Medicaid Confidential Data be treated as confidential and

used or disclosed only for a purpose directly connected with the administration of the Medical
Assistance program.

The Applicant certifies to the Department that the Applicant, its officers, employees, agents or
subcontractors will adhere to these Medicaid confidentiality standards and provisions of the

legal authority cited by the applicant. The Applicant will provide the following controls to ensure
confidentially of the data:

1. The data may be used only for the purpose listed in this Application.

2. Only listed Applicant staff who require the data to perform functions listed in this
Application may be given access to the data. Such staff will be instructed by the
Applicant in the confidential nature of the data and its proper handling.

3 The data will be secured in locked storage receptacles when the data are not under
the direct and immediate control of an authorized Applicant staff member engaged in
work under this Application.

A The data, including any copies made by the Applicant, will be returned to the
Department by the Applicant upon completion the Application purpose, or with prior
written Department approval, the data may be destroyed by the Applicant after its

use and a written confirmation provided by the Applicant to the Department of such
destruction.



Data Exchange Application and Agreement

(Applicant): Nassau County Department of Social Services makes this Confidentiality
Certification and Executory Clause as a condition for receipt of confidential Medicaid
information and to ensure maintenance of confidentiality and security of the data pursuant
to the aforementioned laws.

Date:
Signature of Commissioner / CEQ:

Signer's Name (please print): Rob Walker, Deputy County Executive

Organization: Nagsau County Department of Social Services
Address: 1550 Franklin Avenue, Minecla, New York 11501

State of New York

}ss.:
County of Nassau

Subscribed and sworn to before me 6'_n this day of , 2013

Notarization

(Applicant): Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. makes this Confidentiality Certification
and Executory Clause as a condition for receipt of confidential Medicaid information and to
ensure maintenance of confidentiality and security of the data pursuant to the

Date: _9/4[2013
Signature of Commissioner / CEO:

aforementioned laws.
U
A 0. \Wil] \

Signer's Name (please print): Theedore, 0.

N
Organization: Island Peer Review Orqanizafi‘b“h’,/inc.
Address: 1979 Marcus Avenue, Lake Success, New York 11042-1072

State of New York
}ss.:

County of NQ5£3aL/
+h
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 4 day of. jfﬁlﬁgm 7y 2013

: : JESSICA LEIGH BIELO

Nc’)\t\g’rization NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF NEW YORK
No, 01Bl16062387
Qualified in Nassau County
My Commission Explres October 21, 2014




Data Exchange Application and Agreement

(Applicant). Office of Medicaid Inspector General makes this Confidentiality Certification
and Executory Clause as a condition for receipt of confidential Medicaid information and to
ensure maintenance of confidentiality and security of the data pursuant to the
aforementioned laws.

Date:

Signature of Commissioner/ CEO:

Signer's Name: Thomas Meyer, Deputy MIG

Organization: Office of Medicaid inspector General
Address: 800 North Pearl Street, Albany, NY 12204

State of New York

}ss.
County of
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of , 2013
Notarization

Please send your completed copy of this application to:

Caryl Shakshober, Privacy Coordinator
Bureau of Quality & Evaluation-Medicaid Statistics & Program Analysis
NYSDOH/OHRIP
899 Washington Avenue - Room 720
Albany, NY 12210

-10-



Data Exchanage Application and Aareement

11. ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment A: Third Party Contractor Language
Attachment B: HIPAA Business Associate Agreement

Attachment C: Data Disposal Attestation Form

Attachment D: Guidelines Pertaining to HIV/AIDS Related Data

Attachment E: Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. ("IPRQO")
PRIVACY POLICY STATEMENT...............

-11-



T Data Exchange Application and Agreement

ATTACHMENT A

CONFIDENTIALITY LANGUAGE FOR THIRD PARTY CONTRACTS

The federal Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CM3) requires that all contracts
and/or agreements executed between the Department of Health and any second party
that will receive Medicaid Confidential Data must include contract language that will
bind such parties to ensure that contractor(s) abide by the regulations and laws that
govern the protection of individual, Medicaid confidential level data. This notification

requires that you include the following language in this contract and all future contracts
that will govern the receipt and release of such confidential data:

Medicaid Confidential Data/Protected Heaith Information includes all information about a

recipient or applicant, including enroliment information, eligibility data and protected health
information.

You must comply with the following state and federal laws and regulations:

Section 367b(4) of the NY Social Services Law

New York State Social Services Law Section 362 (4)
Article 27-F of the New York Public Heaith Law

Social Security Act,42 USC 1396a (a)7)

Federal regulations at 42 CFR 431.302, 42 C.F.R. Part 2

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability act (HIPAA),
at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164

Please note that MCD released to you may contain AIDS/HIV related confidential information
as defined in Section 2780(7) of the New York Public Health Law. As required by New York
‘Public Health Law Section 2782(5), the following notice is provided to you:

“This information has been disclosed to you from confidential records which are
protected by state law. State law prohibits you from making any further disclosure of
this information without the specific written consent of the person to whom it pertains, or
as otherwise permitted by law. Any unauthorized further disclosure in violation of state
law may result in a fine or jail sentence or both. A general authorization for the release

of medical or other information is NOT sufficient authorization for the release for further
disclosure.”

-12-



I o Data Exchange Application and Agreement

Alcohol and Substance Abuse Related Confidentiality Restrictions:

Alcohol and substance abuse information is confidential pursuant to 42 C.F.R. Part 2. General
authorizations are ineffective to obtain the release of such data. The federal regulations
provide for a specific release for such data.

You agree to ensure that you and any agent, including a subcontractor, to whom you provide
MCD/PHI, agrees to the same restrictions and conditions that apply throughout this
Agreement. Further, you agree to state in any such agreement, contract or document that the
part to whom you are providing the MCD/PH]I may not further disclose it without the prior
written approval of the New York State Department of Health. You agree to include the notices
preceding, as well as references to statutory and regulatory citations set forth above, in any
agreement, contract or document that you enter into that involves MCD/PHI.

ANY AGREEMENT, CONTRACT OR DOCUMENT WITH A SUBCONTRACTOR MUST
CONTAIN ALL OF THE ABOVE PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO CONFIDENTIALITY. IT
MUST CONTAIN THE HIV/AIDS NOTICE AS WELL AS A STATEMENT THAT THE
SUBCONTRACTOR MAY NOT USE OR DISCLOSE THE MCD WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE NYSDOH, MCDRC.

Applicant/Contractor

STGNALUIE! .ottt ee e Date...... fu.n. I

Name Printed: Rob Walker, Deputy County Executive

Company: Nassau County Department of Social Services

Second Applicant/Contractor

Name Printed: . J)xccxd L. O Ao -

Company: Island Peer Review Organization, Inc.

Third Applicant/Contractor
SIGNAUIE ..ot eem et e e e e Date...... foni. |

Name Printed: Thomas Meyer, Deputy MIG

Company: Office of Medicaid Inspector General
13-
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ATTACHMENT B

HIPAA Business Associate Agreement

Federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

. Definitions:

(a) A “Business Associate” shall mean Island Peer Review Organization, Inc. (“IPRO™). _

(b) The “Covered Program,” shall mean Nassau County Department of Social Services,

{(c) Other terms used, but not otherwise defined, in this agreement shall have the same
meaning as those terms in the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability

Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and its implementing regulations, including those at 45 CFR Parts
160 and 164.

(d) “This Agreement’ shall mean this Business Associate appendix as well as all other
provisions pertaining to confidentiality in the agreement to which it is attached.

I. Obligations and Activities of the Business Associate:

(a) The Business Associate agrees to not use of further disclose Protected Health

Information other than as permitted or required by this Agreement or as required by
law.

(b} The Business Associate agrees to use the appropriate safeguards to prevent use or
disclosure of the Protected Health Information other than as provided for by this
Agreement and to implement administrative, physical and technical safeguards that
reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of any
electronic Protected Health Information that it creates receives, maintains or transmits
on behalf of the Covered Entity pursuant to this Agreement.

(c) The Business Associale agrees to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect
that is known to the Business Associaie of a use or disclosure of Protected Health

Information by the Business Associate in violation of the requirements of this
Agreement.

(d) The Business Associate agrees to report to the Covered Program, any use of
disclosure of the Protected Health Information not provided for by this Agreement, as
soon as reasonably practicable. The Rusiness Associate also agrees to report {0 the
Covered Entity any security incident of which it becomes aware.

(e} The Business Associate agrees to ensure that any agent, including a subcontractor, to
whom it provides Protected Health Information received from, or created or received by
the Business Associate on behalf of the Covered Program agrees to the same

restrictions and conditions that apply through this Agreement to the Business Associate
with respect to such information.
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under 45 CFR 164.524, if the Business Associate has Protected Health Information in
a designated record set.

() The Business Associate agrees to make amendment(s) to Protected Health
Information in a designated record set that the Covered Program directs or agrees to
pursuant to 45 CFR 164.526 at the request of the Covered Program or an Individual,
and in the time and manner designated by Covered Program, if the Business
Associate has Protected Health Information in a designated record set.

(h) The Business Associate agrees to make internal practices, books, and records

purposes of the Secretary%determining the Covered Program’s compliance with the
Privacy Rule. i

(i) The Business Associate agrees to document such disclosures of Protected Health
Information and information related to such disclosures as would be required for

() No disclosures shall be made without the prior written permission of the Covered
Program.

(k} The Business Associate agrees to provide to the Covered Program or an Individual, in
time and manner designated by Covered Program, information collected in
accordance with this Agreement, to permit Covered Program to respond to a request
by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of Protected Health Information in
accordance with 45 CFR 164.528.

. Permitted Uses and Disclosures by Business Associate

(a) General Use and Disclosure Provisions
Exce'pt as otherwise limited in this Agrefement, the Business Associate. may use
to which this is an addendum, provided that such use or disclosure would not
violate the Privacy Rule if done by Covered Program.
(b) Specific Use and Disclosure Provisions:
(1) Except as otherwise limited in this Agreement, the Business Associate may

disclose Protected Health Information for the proper management and
administration of the Business Associate, provided that disclosures are required

-15-
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by law, or Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the person to
whom the information is disclosed that it will remain confidential and used or
further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was
disclosed to the person, and the person notifies the Business Associate of any
instances of which it is aware in which the confidentiality of the information has
been breached.

(2) The Business Associate may use Protected Health Information to report
viclations of law to appropriate federal and State authorities, consistent with 45
CFR "164.502(j)(1).

IV. Obligations of Covered Program(s)

Provisions for the Covered Program to Inform the Business Associate of Privacy Practices
and Restrictions

(a) The Covered Program shall notify the Business Associate of any limitation(s) in its
notice of privacy practices of the Covered Entity in accordance with 45 CFR 164.520,
to the extent that such limitation may affect:the Business Associate 's use or
disclosure of Protected Health Information.

(b} The Covered Program shall notify the Business Associate of any changes in, or
revocation of, permission by the Individual to use or disclose Protected Health
Information, o the extent that such changes may affect the Business Associate's use
or disclosure of Protected Health information.

(c) The Covered Program shall notify the Business Associate of any restriction o the use
or disclosure of Protected Health Information that the Covered Program has agreed to
in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522, to the extent that such restriction may affect the
Business Associate's use or disclosure of Protected Health Information.

V. Permissible Requests by Covered Program

The Covered Program shall not request the Business Associate to use or disciose
Protected Health Information in any manner that would not be permissible under the
Privacy Rule if done by Covered Program

V1. Term and Termination

(a) Term. Effeciive October 1, 2013 in the event of termination for any reason, all of the
Protected Health Information provided by Covered Program to Business Associate, or
created or received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Program, shall be
destroyed or returned to Covered Program, or, if it is infeasible to return or destroy
Protected Health Information, protections are extended to such information, in
accordance with the termination provisions in this Agreement.

(b) Termination for Cause. Upon the Covered Program's knowledge of a material breach
by Business Associate, the Covered Program in a contractual relationship with the
Business Associate may provide an opportunity for the Business Associate to cure the
breach and end the violation or may terminate this Agreement and the contract if the

18-



Data Exchange Application and Agreement

Business Associate does not cure the breach and end the violation within the time
specified by that Covered Program, or the Covered Program, may immediately
terminate this Agreement and contract if the Business Associate has breached a
material term of this Agreement and cure is not possible.

(c) Effect of Termination.

(1) Except as provided in paragraph (c)2) below, upon termination of this
Agreement, for any reason, the Business Associate shall return or destroy all
Protected Health Information received from the Covered Program, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of the Covered Program. This
provision shall apply to Protected Health Information that is in the possession of
subcontractors or agents of the Business Associate.

(2) In the event that the Covered Program determines that returning or destroying
' the Protected Health Information is infeasible, the Business Associate shall
provide to the Covered Program, notification of the conditions that make return or
destruction infeasible. Upon mutual agreement of the Parties that return or
destruction of Protected Health Information is infeasible, the Business Associate
shall extend the protections of this Agreement to such Protected Health
Information and limit further uses and disclosures of such Protected Health
Information to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for

so long as the Business Associate maintains such Protected Health Information.

VIl. Violations

(a) Itis further agreed that any violation of this Agreement may cause irreparable harm to
the Covered Program, therefore the Covered Program may seek any other remedy,
including an injunction or specific performance for such harm, without bond, security or
necessity of demonstrating actual damages.

(b) The Business Associate shall indemnify and hold the Covered Program harmless
against all claims and costs resulting from acts/omissions of the Business Associate in
connection with the Business Associate's obligations under this agreement. This
provision shall survive the expiration or termination of this agreement.

Miscellaneous

(a) Regulatory References. A reference in this Agreement to a section in the HIPAA
Privacy Rule means the section as in effect or as amended, and for which compliance is
required.

(b) Amendment. The Parties agree to take such action as is necessary to amend this
Agreement from time to time as is necessary for Covered Program to comply with the
requirements of the Privacy Rule and the Heaith Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act, Public Law 104-191.

(c) Survival. The respective rights and obligations of the Business Associate under Section
VI and VI of this Agreement shall survive the term termination of this Agreement.
(d) Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of a meaning
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~ that permits the Covered Program to comply with the HIPAA Privacy Rule.

(e) If anything in this agreement conflicts with a provision of any other agreement on this
matter, this agreement is controlling.

(f) HIV/AIDS. If HIV/AIDS information is to be disclosed under this agreement, the

Business Associate acknowledges that it has been informed of the confidentiality
requirements of Public Health Law Article 27-F.

Name: Theodore 0. will

Entity: Island F:eer Review OETanization, Inc.

Signature: \\\\i\[\)\}\
Date: _ Sept. 4,\%@

Name: Rob Walker, Deputy County Executive

Entity: Nassau County Dep@rtment of Social Services

Signature:

e L3 LGS

Name: Thomas Meyer, Deputy MIG

Entity; NYS Office of Medicaid Inspector General

Signature:

Date:

Name: Caryl Shakshober, Privacy Coordinator

Entity: NYS DOH Office of Health Insurance Programs

Signature:

Date:
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ATTACHMENT C

DATA DISPOSAL ATTESTATION FORM

AFFIDAVIT
State of )
SS.:
County of )
1. My name is and | reside at
2.l am employed at , which is located at

3. Medicaid Confidential Data, ie,

were obtained from the New York State Department of Health pursuant to Data Exchange
Application and Agreement (DEAA) No. . This DEAA was entered into for the
following purpose:

This project was completed on:

4. | understand that this project specificaily prohibits the use of the Medicaid data for any
purpose, other than the purpose of which was stated in the DEAA, without the prior written
approval of the New York State Department of Heaith, Office of Health Insurance Programs.
As the project has been completed, | understand that the Medicaid data may no longer be
used for any purpose whatsoever.

3. Please check one of the following responses regarding the return of Medicaid Confidential
Data:

[ ] Previously returned on: (Include copy of cover letter to NYSDOH)
[ ] Date to be returned: {Include date)
[ ] Destroyed on: {Include date)

-16-
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6 1 understand that there are civil and criminal penalties for violations of the following laws and

regulations pertaining to the confidential nature of the Medicaid data: Section 367b(4) of the
NY Social Services Law.

New York State Social Services Law Section 369 (4)
Article 27-F of the New York Public Health Law

Social Security Act,42 USC 1396a (@)(7)

Federal regulations at 42 CFR 431 302.42 C.F.R. Part 2

The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability act (HIPAA),
at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164.

7.1 have retained none of the MCD/PH! disclosed to me under the above-referenced DEAA
and | understand that any MCD/PHI that 1 might recall from memory remains confidential.

SIGNATURE
Subscribed and sworn before me on this day
of , 2013,
NOTARY PUBLIC
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ATTACHMENT D

GUIDELINES PERTAINING TO HIV/AIDS RELATED DATA

INDIVIDUAL LEVEL MEDICAID AIDS DATA PROVISIONS

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Applicants must be aware that Medicaid data will include HIV/AIDS related data and
information.

HIVIAIDS confidentiality is provided for in Article 27-F of the Public Health Law, Sections
2780 through 2787. Section 2782 (subd. 6, part b) provides in part: "Confidential HIV
related information relating to a recipient of [health or social] services may be disclosed in
accordance with regulations promulgated pursuant to [Section 2786(2)(a)] of this article to
an authorized employee or agent of [a provider of.health or Mealth] or [a federal, state or
local government agency supervising or monitoring the provider or administering the
program under which the service is provided], when reasonably necessary for such
supervision, monitoring, administration, or provision of such service. Section 2782 (sub 5.
Paragraph) provides in part: “Whenever disclosure of confidential HIV related information is
made pursuant to this article, except for disclosures made pursuant to paragraph (a) of this
subdivision one of this section or paragraph (a) or (e) of subdivision four of this section,
such disclosure shall be accompanied or followed by a statement in writing which includes
the following or substantially similar language: “This information has been disclosed to you
from confidential records which are protected by state law. State law prohibits you from
making any further disclosure of this information without the specific written consent of the
person to whom it pertains, or as otherwise permitted by law. Any unauthorized disclosure
in violation of state law may resuit in a fine or jail sentence or both. A general authorization
for the release of medical or other information is NOT sufficient authorization for further
disclosure.” An oral disclosure shall be accompanied or followed by such a notice within ten
days,

In response to the requirements of Section 2786 of the Public Health l.aw, the New York
State Department of Social Services has promulgated a regulation at 18 NYCRR 380-8 1
entitled "Confidentiality of HIV and AIDS related information." This section applies to
confidential HIV related information obtained in the course of administering the Medicaid
program. Section 360-8.1(c) provides in part:

"Confidential HIV related information can be used or disclosed only for a purpose which is
directly connected with the administration of the Medicaid program and consistent with the
limitations of section 2782 of the Public Health Law relating to persons to whom or entities
to which confidential HIV related information may be disclosed. As applied to this section,
such a purpose may include supervision, monitoring, administration or provision of Medicaid
care, services and supplies."
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Bringing these standards together, then, disclosure of recipient identifiable Medicaid AIDS
data is only permissible for a purpose directly connected with Medicaid administration which

may include supervision, monitoring, administration or provision of Medicaid care, services
and supplies.

1I. PRACTICAL CONSIDERATIONS AND CONSTRAINTS

A. In supplying individual HIV/AIDS data records extracts may be used rather than all
claims records/files. '

B. Only encrypted person level data will be shared (no name, scrambled ID), and all
records must be handied as confidential because enough information exists on records
to compromise recipient identity.

C. No files will be released until the New York State Department of Health has tested them
to assure accuracy.

_22_
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Contract 1D COSS13000022 Deparnent, Segial S

Contract Summary

[ P ;
[ Deseription : Medicaid Fraud Services

Purprse: The New York State Association of Counties nad its member counties have beea working with the dew York State Office of Medicaid
[nspector Geaeral (OMIG™) on & demunstration projeet ("Demo Project™) designed to assist the State in tackling Medicsid fraud, waste and
swhuse U ihe county level, The Yendor i qualificd to provide Medicsid complinnce services. (To cxjed contract for fifieen (157 manths under
the terms of the original agreement. s

|
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AMENDMENT NO. |

This AMENDMENT, dated as of October 1, 2014, (together with the exhibit hereto, this

1550 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County™), acting for and on behalf of the
County Department of Social Services, having its principal office at 60 Charles Lindbergh Bivd.,

[ne, (“*IPRQO™), a national not- for-prelit organization, having its principal office a1 1979 Marcus
Avenue, Lake Success, New York 11042-1072{the "Contractor™),

WITNLESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQS513000022 between the County
and the Contractor, executed on behalf of the County on November 13, 2013 (the “Original

WHEREAS; the Maximum Amount that the County agreed to reimburse the Contragtor
for Services under the Original Agreement was Three Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars and
007100 (8360,000.00) (the “Maximum Amount™); and

WHEREAS: the County and the Contractor desire to renew the Original Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORLE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
in this Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

b, Renewal Term. The Original Agreement shall be renewed and thereby extended for

fifteen (13) months, 5o that the termination date of the Original Agreement, as amended by this
Amendment {the “Amended Agreement’™), shatl be December 31, 2015,

2. Maximum Amount, The Maximum Amount in the Original Azreement shall be
increased by Three Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars and 007100 (3360,000.00), payable for
Services renderad during the ranewal term, so that the Maximum Amount that the County shab
pay to the Contracior as full consideration for all Services provided under the Amended
Agregment shall be Seven Hundred Twenty Thousand Daliars and 007100 ($720,000.60) (the
“Amended Maximum Amount™).

3. Full Foree and Effect. Al the terms and conditions of the Original Agrecment not
expressly amended by this Ammendiment shall remain in full foree and cffect and govern the
relationshin of the parties [or the term ol the Amended Agreement,







IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of

the date [irst above writien.

IR

ISLAND PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION, INC.

S NV

Narme; l’heoda\xe O Will
Title:_Chief Exechtive of.f:icu

Daie: July 8, 2014

NASSAU COUNTY

ay: ///fc%

Name: ﬁlr.h-‘n"w! e Wathor
< gl ‘v.mqﬁ,u Qmm&ﬁw e

;Jiuf[vj Deputy County bxcouuve

PLEASE EXLCUTE IN BLLE INK






STATE OF NEW YORK)
JEER
COUNTY OF NASSAL)

5 ht.. /’“’ / da,y of [ 10 f’”“ﬂhéy in the year 201% before me pergonally came
’)( iC L)ﬂf, /,f‘ 7 F 20T to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or th mmdus in the County of /X/V g(ﬂf&lf ; that he or she is a County

Executive of the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation dcwcubed herein and which
executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereio pursuant to
Section 205 of the ounty Govm mnent Law of Nﬂsssm l’"ounty

STATE OF NEW YORK) o ;;;,1,; r};,.}m a

T CL 20
JREMN
COUNTY OF NASSAL)
o} .LJ Pl

. Onthe & dayof July it the year 201 4 before me personally came
T medere. (0 voitl w me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say that llc, or she resides in the Coumy of Aldse , that he or she is the
Ched byppoton DR el Ty (e Lhe corpotation described herein

and which executed the above instrument; and thai he or she signed his or her name thereto by
authority of the board of directors of said corporation.

‘\JUIAR‘i PUBLIC

T AN T

‘ , T4 SO AR

BHARDOM M. MALCOLM
Nedary Putlio, Stara of Maw York
Mo, O MAGTT 1990
Quaitiad in MNassau Courty

Cammission Expires August 8, 907 5
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Contract 105 CQSS 13000022

Contract Summary

T"i')'lié'c?ip:i.}.i“{ Medicaid Fraud Services

peen warking with the Mew York State Office of Mutlienid
tispector General (COMNHG™) oo a demonstration project (*Demo Project”) designed to assist the State in taekling Medicaid Mraud, waste and
Abuse at the county fevel. The Yendor is qualified to provide Medicaid compliance services, (Fo amtemd contract o extend fur u one year perfod

under ihe terms of the orfyinal agreentent.)

e — :

O Method of Pravurement: RIFP
; - mu

F Procurement History: This is the first time we are using this vendor,

Deseription of General Provisions: The services (o be provided by the Cantractor under this Agreement shall invodse the (‘umltl(‘(i||g‘i;“l‘;_l"|_|_l;1}‘1‘
& foremsic uwdits in accordance & complinnee with NY S auditing policies and stundards and data analysis, utilizing a variety of tonls and
methads, to assist the Cownty in identifying Yiedicaid fraud, waste and abuse by proveders of Medicaid services. Assist the wonty in
developing Teswds amd identifying appropriate targets fur audits using independently obtained information and information provided by the
County,ineluding but not limited to information vbrained through IBM's VerifyNY reports, information maintained by the Beate Department
of Theadth ("DON" ) and the Department eelsting to Medieatd expenditures as well as from other reliable sourees of tewds and information
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AMENDMENT NO, 11

This AMENDMENT, dated as of January 1. 2016, (together with the exhibit hereto, this
1350 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “Counly 7). acting for and on behall of the
County Department ol Social Services, having its principal olfice at 60 Charles Lindbergh Bhvd.,
Uniondale. New York 11533 (the “Department™), and (10) and Island Peer Review Orpanization,
[ne. ("[PRQO7T). a national not- Tor-profit organization, having its principal otfice at 1979 Marcus
Avenue, Lake Success, New York 11042-1072(¢he "Contractor™).

WITNESSETH:

WIIEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQSS 13000022 between the County
and the Contractor, executed on behalf of the Counly on November 13, 2013 as amended by the
amendment execuled on behall ol the County on October 14, 2014 as so amended. (the
“Original Apreement™). the Contractor provides Medicaid Fraud Investigation services for the
County, which services are more [ully deseribed in the Original Agreement (the services

WHEREAS: the Mayimum Amount that the County agreed 1o reimburse the Contractor
for Services under the Original Agreement was Seven Hundred Dwenty Thousand Dollars and
00100 ($720.000.00) (the ~Maximum Amount”™), and

WHEREAS: the County and the Contrucior desire to renew the Original Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained
in this Amendment, the purlies agree as loliows: ’

i. Renewal Term. The Qriginal Agreement shall be rencwed and thereby extended Tor

one (1) yvear, so that the termination date of the Original Agreement, as amended by this
Amendment {the “Amended Agreement”), shall be December 31, 2016,

2. Maximuem Amount, The Maximum Amount in the Onginal Agreement shall be
increased by One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars und 00100 ($130.000.00). payable for
Services rendered during the renewal term. so that the Maximum Amount that the Counts shall
pay o the Contruelor as [ulf consideration [or all Services provided under the Amended
Agrcement shall be Itight Handred Seventy Thousand Dollars and 0G/100 (S870.000.00) tthe
“Amended Masimum Amount™).

300 Tull Poree and Litect, Allthe torms and conditions of the Original Agreement nol
eapressh amended by this Amendment shall remain in fulk foree and effectand wov e the
relationship ol the parties [or the term ol the Amended Agreement.






[N WITNESS WH PERIEOF.
the date 1irst above written.

the Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of

ISLAND PEER REVIEW ORGANIZATION, INC.

2

By: S

ot ,
,;;A.._- /\ 2t

-

Name: Alan F. King
Title:  $r. VP & Chief Financial Officer
[Jate: February 17, 2015

NASSAU COUNTY

A
By: B 4&6"’ R e e
Name: u(:_g{ dules [ b_xﬁﬁfgﬁ, e

Title: __ County bExecutive

o Deputy County Executive

DY/ & 7/ 2 S

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUL INK

[
P






STATE OF NEW YORK)
185!

COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Onthe T dayof J LA __inthe vear 201 {2 before me personally camne

CﬂgﬁLﬁgQ_LanQQ {0 me pclsond}l\, known, who, being by mie duly sworn, did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of A CSQAWL that he or she is a Counn

lxecutive of the County of Nassau, llu mumupdl unpomt]on dmcrihcd heruin and which

Section 203 of the County Govern *mm Law of ]\cledLi Lount}.

( WV/ \\“nmn”w

) /
§ . ‘\OTA}?,, Go//f,
¢, PUBLIC Tz
= U2} =
e + Exp. Fabruary 04, 2017 N =
=y NASSAU coumv ok
=Wy S s
T AT T A Ty e . A e
STATE OF NEW YORK) 4,“?»@- IESIONS
)ss “; ’:'?rﬁ NE:R\\ S
T PN PV N A AT i
COUNTY OF NASSALD)
Onthe 17 day ol Februarv  _inthe year 201 g before me personally came
Alan F. King o me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn. did depose
and say that he or she resides in the County of _ Nassaw . that he or she is the
CFO ool [PRO . the corporation deseribed herein

and which executed the ahove m:,LermL and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by
authority of the board of directors of suid corporation,

NOTARY PUBLIC ROS
SENDA 1,
Natary Publia, Siat e of Jjaw York
Ouairf\m'* HA IGT: 2766
122 in Nassa.
Commussion £ EXPINEs M ait?%n?o






